AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1:00 PM Tuesday, November 8th, 2022

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, STAFF AND
PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE AND/OR
ELECTRONICALLY.

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

1. CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Lynn Helenius, Director
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes.
State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department
Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of

District Interest



5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of September 13" 2022, Board Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for September and October, 2022

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Operations Reports for September and October, 2022

ocawy

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A District Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2021-22
(Action Required: Receive draft report and presentation by Fedak and Brown, LLC, the
District’s independent Auditor; Adopt Audit Report or provide other direction to staff)

B. Fluid Resource Management, Renewal of Agreement for Professional Services
(Action Required: Receive report and consider authorizing the General Manager to renew
the contract for one year or provide other direction to staff.)

C. Resolution No. 2022-11 Honoring Director Lynn Helenius for her years of service to the
Avila Beach Community Services District.
(Action Required: Adopt Resolution No. 2022 -11)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director, or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. ADJOURN
The next regular meeting will be held on December 13™,2022.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Caode Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, September 13th, 2022
1:00 P.M.

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District, to
order at 1:03 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street,

Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present via Zoom: None
Board Members Present in Person: Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius
Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Office Manager
FRM Operations: Jeff Cedillos, FRM
Legal Counsel: Not Present
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Public Comment.

4, INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff Stuart MacDonald reported 36 calls for service this month. Eight disturbances, 4
suspicious circumstances, 17 preventive patrol stops, 3 thefts, and 1 assault in Cave Landing. A catalytic converter
was stolen off a car during a concert in Avila at the golf course.

Cal Fire: Battalion Chief Paul Lee was unable to attend the meeting due to the Hemet Fire. No report for CalFire this
month.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Berry made a motion to approve the Consent Items, the motion was seconded by Director Helenius and
passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry



Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley
NOES: None
ABSENT: Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Preliminary Will Serve Request for 2821, 2825, 2831, 2835 Avila Beach Drive.

The applicant proposes to divide the lot into four separate lots and build a 3-bedroom unit on each lot for a total of 12
bedrooms. The motion was made by Director Helenius to grant a preliminary will serve for 2821, 2825, 2831, &
2835 Avila Beach Drive. It was seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett

B. Preliminary Will Serve request for 2845 & 2855 Avila Beach Drive.

These lots received a conditional Will Serve letter in 2015. The Will Serves have been extended a number

of times. The original developer paid $63,784 in Connection Fees for a project on the lots that included a total

of eight bedrooms. In 2022, the initial developer sold the lots to the current owner. The new owner proposes to
modify the project to include four, three-bedroom units for a total of 12 bedrooms. The motion was made by
Director Helenius to grant a preliminary will serve, seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian
Howie Kennett

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.
None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:15 P.M.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for Tuesday, October 11th,
2022, at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of Directors at their
next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: November 8th, 2022

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for September & October

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of September, the District deposited $125,325.99 and incurred $72,967.47 in
expenses (cash basis). Income included $134,512.73 in monthly water and sewer fees. There
were no deposits from County Taxes this month.

In October, the District deposited $90,912.26. Income included $77,455.07 in monthly water
and sewer fees and $463.85 in County Taxes. The District incurred expenses in the amount of

$37,737.82.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for the months of September &

October.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $105,409.56 in water and sewer service charges in September.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $514.73.

The District billed $89,383.31 in water and sewer services & Customer Rate Assistance reduced
billing charges in the amount of $482.85 in October.

Operation and Maintenance

The statement for October from Fluid Resource Management (FRM) is attached. The Statement
is significantly larger than the typical monthly statements due to the fact that it includes three
months of Operations and Maintenance expenses, and :add services” invoices from jobs that
were started in July, August, September and October. Staff will work with FRM staff ensure
more timely processing of invoices.



12:35 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/05/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2022
~Sep 30, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 658.23
1008 - Petty Cash 45.48
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 984,333.93
1050 - LAIF 3,896,116.83
1060 - US Bank MM WWTP 1,393,900.74
Total 1000 - Cash Summary ) 6,275,055.21
Total Checking/Savings 6,275,055.21
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable - 192,161.00
Total Accounts Receivable 192,161.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 3,166.38
1270 - Taxes Receivable 30,262.80
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings - 134,512.73
Total 1250 - Receivables 167,941.91
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 18,360.16
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 18,360.16
Total Other Current Assets - 186,302.07
Total Current Assets 6,653,518.28
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -8,233.58
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 0.00

Page 1



12:35 PM

10/05/22
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District
Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2022

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 : Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost

Total 1634 - Other Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D...

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

Sep 30, 22
4,526.21
-4,526.21
0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-593,752.02

725,123.24

611,174.66
-376,478.88

234,695.78

6,973.40
6,973.40

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,318,518.37

835,579.93

1,087,410.54
-787,343.49
£ 205,485.61

505,552.66
2,368,239.11

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00
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12:35 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/05/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2022
_Sep 30, 22
1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,270,572.25
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr -724,007.77
Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets ) 546,564.48
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water 546,564.48
1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA 82,207.29
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep -54,626.21
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 27,581.08
1690 - Construction in Progress 599,761.81
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. - 3,5642,146.48
Total Fixed Assets 3,542,146.48
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 2@76.00
Total Other Assets ] 26,376.00
TOTAL ASSETS 10,222,040.76
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 189,519.83
Total Accounts Payable 189,519.83
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Accrued Payroll 2,095.00
2260 - Vacation Payable 2,661.92
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 1,381.88
2250 - PERS Liability 2§1.40
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 6,370.20
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12:35 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/05/22 Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2022

Accrual Basis

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 22

6,430.00
6,430.00
12,800.20

202,320.03

136,917.00
3,020,000.00
5,752.00

3,162,669.00
3,364,989.03

7,148,592.41
-291,540.68

6,857,051.73
10,222,040.76

Page 4



| obed

19°9.8C- £.°298- Trwsld oiioed - 0LOL o8y lues  2z02/.0/60 WsodeQ
88'cL0C- 090 Uwisid dyloed - 0101 Z194l0 2202/90/60 ¥soda(Q
8y ¥L0°C- 000 Twsld dyided - 0101 L JUl0  2202/90/60 Nsods(Q
8v'v10°¢- 000 wsld diioed - 0101 souelsissy ajey  220z/90/60 NsodeQ
8v'vL0C- c0°'€s9- Twsld duded - 0101 o9y lues Zz0e/90/60 WsodaQ
ov'19¢°)L- 000 TRl d4ided - 0LOI Z N0 2Zz0z/S0/60 Hsode(Q
ov'19€1L- 000 wisld diyided - 0101 | I8Ul0 Z202/50/60 ¥HsodaQ
ob'19¢°L- €LY "wisld dylded - 0101 aouEjsissy 8)ey  Z202/50/60 MsodeQ
61°99¢'L- 08¢cee- "wisid duyloed - 0101 09y luBS ZZ0Z/S0/60 ¥sodeQ
6eeecL’L- 00°0 “wsid dyloed - 0101 ZJsUl0 Zzoz/0/60 ¥sodeQ
6ceelL’lL- 000 "wisid oyloed - 010l } J8YIO ZZ0e/v0/60 ¥sodeq
6e'eeL’L- €LY rwisld dyioed - 0L0L soue)sissy ajey zzZ0Z/v0/60 ¥sodeQ
ZL8eL’L- g9'ee- wisld diioed - 0101 o9y lueg  zz0zZ/¥0/60 MHsodeQ
Lyl 000 “liald oiyioed - 0LOL Z 8O Zz0z/c0/60 ¥wsodeQ
LryLL'L- 000 Twisid dljioed - 0101 | JayO 2202/c0/60 MNsode(Q
Aad% 96°1L T'wRld diyioed - 0101 doue)sissy ajey  zz0e/c0/60 MHsodeQ
€voLL L~ 6.°6- “wisld dyided - 0101 09y lueg  Zz0z/c0/60 Nsodeq
99011~ AR Y Twslid dyioed - 0101 ZJoUI0 2202/20/60 WsodsQ
CL 1oL - 000 “wRld diyided - 0LOI L YO 2202/20/60 WsodaQ
CL' 1oL L- G6G'0¢C Twsld dyided - 0101 soue)sissy ajey zz0zZ/Z0/60 ¥sodeQ
L9121 - oceee- “rwiaid duylded - 0L0L o9y lUBS  Z202/20/60 MsodeQ
11°888- ge'l lisid dyioed - 0101 ¢ J48Yyl0 2z0Z/10/60 ¥sodeq
¢8'688- 000 rwiald dyioed - 0L0L | JsUl0 2Z202/L0/60 ¥sodeQ
28'688- gg'le “rwisld d4ided - 0101 souejsissy @1ey  2202/L0/60 ¥NsodaQg
LEL16- LEL1L6- "wiald dyioed - 0LOL o9y lueS  ZzZ0Z/L0/60 MHsodeQ

Aiejueg

05°€52- 0g°€5e- sIy61I7 [ejo L
08°'ese- 0g°'cse- “wisld duided - 0101 GO" SYBIT ‘'GZ" Jolep ‘0L " U9D - | # HdWI - 3A 22/LZ A4 401  2202/80/60 ﬁ_mmamn_

sIybI

19'6G9Y- 19°659'P- Uiwpy / [el1auag) |Bjo |
196599~ z6°8vSe- rwisld dyided - 010l GO" SMBIT ‘GZ" JoJe M ‘0L T USD - | # UdI - FA Z2/1LZ Ad 401 2202/80/60 Nsodeq
69°0LL L- 69°0LL - wisld dyioed - 0101 S9OIAISG JoBAUOD BdUBINGWY TS 2202/L0/60 NsodaQg

ulwpy / |esauas)

aouejeyg junowy nds oway ajeq odA)

220z Joaquisydeg

pun4 Aq sysodaqg 2z/s0/0L

JoLISI S92IAIaG AJUNWLWOY) Yoeag ejIAy



¢ dabey

65°8Z1°8L- 000 “Twald oued - 0101 oouejsissy 9)ey  220Z/SL/60 HsodaQ
6682l '8l- 86°60¢- “wld oyoed - 0101 09y lues 2z0z/5L/60 NsodeQg
19°818°LL- 000 “weld Jyloed - 0LOL ZJoyo 2zoz/vl/ie0 ¥WsodeQ
19'818'21- 000 Twisid diived - 0101 | laUl0 220Z/7L/60 WsodaQ
19°818'LL- 8225 “"wiadd doed - 0101 souelsissy s)ey ¢z0c/vL/60 ¥sodeq
68°0.8'LL- 0L°618'g- "wald dyioed - 0101 99y lues zzoz/vL/60 MsodeQ
6.°G50°C)- 000 “weld dyioed - 010} ZJ43Yl0 zzZ0Z/£L/60 Wsode(
61'650'¢L- 000 'wisld oyIoed - 0101 | I8Yl0 2202/cL/60 Wsodeq
6.°GS0'CL- 05°L 'wiald oyoed - 0L0L aoue)lsIssy ajey ZZ0zZ/cL/60 Wsode(
62°€90°CL- geole- "wisid ouioed - 0101 o9y lues zz0e/eL/60 MsodeQ
€6°9VL LL- 000 "wieud dyioed - 0L0L ZJeyo 2zoz/eL/en wsodeg
€6°OVL L L- 000 Tleld oyioed - 0101 | JaY0 2z02/Z1/60 Wsodaq
€6°9vL LI- 000 Twald ayed - 00l aouelsissy ajey zzZ0z/glL/60 MHsodeQ
€6°9vL L L- 69°G61¥- TTwlld dyded - 010} o9y lueg Zz0zZ/ZL/60 ¥sodeQ
1A ANS 69°1L.8- “weld dyioed - 0L0L 22/92/8 - 8Z/L swoossay yled Ajunwwo) 2zoz/ZzL/60 usodeq
G5'6.€°0)- 66851 L- TTwiald diyided - 0LOL ZZ/LTIL - 22/ST/9 swoonsay dled Aunwwo) Zzoz/ZL/60 Nsodeq
95°'022'6- 000 TTusld dyed - Lot ZJ49Yl0 zz0z/LL/60 Wsodeg
95°0¢¢'6- 000 'wiald dyoed - 0101 L I8YI0  Z2Z0z/LL/60 ¥sodeq
96°022'6- 000 ""wiaid oioed - 0101 soue)sissy aley zz0e/LL/60 ¥sodeq
96°022'6- L2°9¢- 'wiald dyided - 0LO0L o9y lueg Zzoz/L1/60 Ysodeq
G8'e8l'6- 000 "wislid oyioed - 0101 Z2J43YlO zz02Z/01/60 ¥sode(
G8'c8l'6- 000 'wald oiyided - 0LOL | JaYlO 2202/01/60 WsodeQ
G8'¢8l'6- 000 “'wsld dlioed - 0LOL soue)sIssy 8jey ZzZ0Z/0L/60 ¥sode@
G8'€8l 6" 0Cv9- “wald oyioed - 010l 09y lUeS  ZZ0Z/0L/60 ¥sodaQ
G9'6LL'6- Sy'6ec- TTwisld dyided - 0101 Z Y0 ZzZ02/60/60 ¥sode(Q
0¢°088°8- 000 “'weld oiyided - 0101 | JOYIO ZZ02/60/60 ¥Nsods(Q
02°088'8- 9’19 Tweld dyoed - Lol aoue)sissy ajey Zz02/60/60 ¥sodeQ
96°'L¥6°8- ov'L8y- TwRld dyoed - 010l 09y lueg zz0z/60/60 ¥sodaQ
0S°091°8- gg'ahe “weld dyided - 0LOL Z 1Yo ZzZ0z/80/60 Wsodeq
GE'008'8- 000 “"wiald dlIoed - 0101 | I8U)O 220Z/80/60 NsodaQ
GE'908'8- go'el “"wsld oyioed - 0101 aoue)sissy sley Zz0¢/80/60 Msodeq
0t'618'8- 02°098- “waid dyioed - 0101 o8y lueg zz0z/80/60 ¥sodeQ
02'656°.L- G2'800°G- Twisldd olioed - 0LOL d)seM - JA 22/L2 Ad 401 2202/80/60 lsodeq
G6'056°C- 8816~ Twisld oioed - 0L0L ZJay0 zzZ0z/.0/60 WsodeQ
L0'968'C- 000 TTwisad diioed - 0101 | JoYl0 Z2T02/.0/60 ¥sodeQ
L0°968°C- ¥S'02 "wield dyioed - 0101 souelsissy a)ey  ¢20z/L0/60 WsodaQg
asuejeg junowy nds TTETT ajeq adA |
22027 Jequisydag
pun4 Aq sjisodaq ¢Z/50/01

JoUISIg S92IAI8G A7 NWWo) Yoeag e[IAY



¢ obey

6.°00v'65- 000 “rwisld ouloed - 0L0L QouejsIssy sley gZ0¢/9¢/60 isodeg
6.°00¥'6G- 8G°61L- “'wald ouloed - 0LOL o9y lueS 2z0z/92/60 Msodag
L2 18€'65- 000 rwisld ouioed - 0101 ZJ9Yl0 zzoz/ez/e0 wusode(q
L2°18€'6G- 000 sl oyloed - 0101 L JI8Yl0 2zZ02/£2/60 WsodeQ
LZ°18E'6G- 96°L weld dyioed - 0101 soue)sissy eley 2g02/€z/60 Nsodeg
11°€8€'6G- glLoglL- rluald oyloed - L0l o9y lueS  Zz0oz/ez/60 MHsode(Q
66°9C'6G- 000 Trweld oyloed - 0101 Z49Ul0 2202/2Z/60 Wsode(
6692 65" 000 Tweld olioed - 0L01L L 18UI0  220Z/22/60 Wsode(Q
66°9¥C'65- €LY wisld olioed - 0LOL souejsissy 9By ¢20¢/2c/60 UsodaQ
A META €L'1e2'e- wsld oyloed - L0l o9y lUBS ZZ0Z/22/60 ¥sodsQ
66'6L0°LS- 00°0 wiald oulded - 0101 Z18yl0 2z0z/L2/60 Wsode(
66°'61L0°LS- 00°0 lisld oyioed - 0101 |l JoUI0 ZZ0e/LZ/60 ¥sodeq
66'610°LG- 000 rwlald oyioed - 0101 doue)sissy sjey zz0z/12/60 ¥sodeq
66'6.0°LG- ceEvhL- wisld ouioed - 0L0L o9y lueg zzoz/Lz/60 ¥sodeQ
L9°G/8'0G- ¥€'0ce "wiald ouioed - 0LoL ZJ48YO 2202/02/60 NsodeQ
L0'960°25- 69'82 “waid oyioed - 0LOI | JIsWO 2202/02/60 MHsode(q
0LYCL'LG- 8¢'se lsld olyloed - 0101 soue)sissy a)ey  zz02/02/60 ¥HsodeQ
86611 G- ze'6ee's- “Tweld oyloed - 0101 o9y IUBS 2202/02/60 MNsodaq
99'v26°1G- 000 wield dulded - 0LoL ZJYO 2eoez/el/60 HsodeQ
99'v26°LG- 000 Twieid oiided - 0L0L |l IBYIO 220Z/61/60 MNsodeQ
99'v26° |G- 8129 Twald dyloed - 0L0L souelsissy aley  2z0z/61/60 NsodeQ
¥8'166°1G- ¥.'069'02- Twield dyioed - 0101 09y lues  Zz0z/61/60 Wsodsg
0L L0 LE- 000 TTwisid duided - 0401 Z19Yl0 2202/8L/60 Usode(
oL'Log'Le- 000 Twald dyloed - 0101 |l I8YI0 2202/8L/60 MsodeQ
oL'Log’Le- €Lzl wald oljioed - 0LOL soue)sissy aled  gz0c¢/81L/60 MsodeQ
egele’le- FA AR TAA "wald dyloed - 0LOL o9y lueg  zz0oz/8l/60 WsodaQ
9€'290'62- 000 weld oiided - 0LOL ZJaylo 220z/LLi60 ¥sodeQ
9£°290'62- 000 rweld oyloed - 010l | I8Yl0  2202/LL/60 WsodeqQ
9¢'290'62- 000 “rweld oyloed - L0l aoue)sissy ajey zz0Z/LL/60 ¥sodeQ
9€°290'62- LL'¢6e- 'wield ouioed - 0L0L o9y IUBS  Z20Z/LL/60 MNsodeQ
G9'69.'8C- 000 rlweld oyioed - 0101 Z4eyO 2Zz0z/91/60 Hsods(Q
G9'69.°82- 000 “Twield oyloed - 010} L I8YI0  2202/9L/60 Usode(
G9'69.°8C- so'cl rweld oyioed - 0L01L soue)sissy ajey Zz0z/9L/60 ¥sodeq
0.°28.'ge- LLPS9°0L- "wiald oljloed - 0101 o9y lueg zz0z/9L/60 ¥sodeq
65'82L'gL- 000 wiald diioed - 0101 Z48Y0 2TZ0Z/SL/60 Nsodeg
65°8¢2L'gl- 000 rwsld ouided - 0L0L | 8YI0 2Z02/SL/60 WsodeQ
aouejeqg unowy yds ajeq adA)
220T 19quisydeg
pung Aq sysodaq zz/so/ol

JoLISIg S82IAIRG ANUNWIWO) yoeag BjIAY



y abed

€S oL L- 040} Twiald ouloed - 0L0L aouejsissy ajed  Zz0z/0/60 HsodsQg
€2 LGl - 0G°€s- wsld oyded - 0101 09y IejepM  ZZ0Z/v0/60 HsodaQg
€Le0L )" 000 "wield dyided - 010l Z18Ul0 2202/c0/60 Usode(
€2°¢0L)- 000 "wisld dyided - 0101 | I8YI0  2202/€0/60 ¥sodaQ
€L'e0L - 986 Twiaid dyided - 0101 souejsissy ajey 2202/€0/60 Nsode(Q
6SELLL- AN “rwisld dlloed - 0101 09y JBleM  2202/€0/60 Nsodeqg
L2¥90'L- 000 Twisid dyioed - 010l ZJ48Yl0 2zZ02/20/60 ¥sode(
L2190 L- 000 wisld diioed - 0101 L 18UI0 ZZ02/20/60 ¥sodeqQ
L2¥90°L- Sl've wisld dlyloed - 0LOL aoue)sissy a)ey zz0Z/20/60 ¥sodeQ
20'680°L- 08'95¢- wisld dijioed - 0LOL 09y J8jeM  2202/20/60 NsodaQ
cCees- 000 wiald dyioed - 010} 2O 2202/1L0/60 MsodeQ
cT’ees- 000 'wield olyioed - 0101 | J8y1I0 2Z02/10/60 ¥sode(
[AA %% eeer Twsld dyided - 0101 souejsissy ajey 2202/L0/60 UsodeQ
GG'9./8- GG'9./8- TTwisld dylded - 0101 o9y J8lBM  2202/10/60 UsodsQ

191eM

¥0°CL8'}- v0°CL8 )L~ S}SBM PlIOS [BjoL
y0'CL8')- v0'CL8 )~ “wisld dyioed - 0L0L MS 884 ssiyouel suolpauuo) asep  2202/2z/60 Wsodeq

9)SeM pljoS

8961 19" 85'vS1°19- Aeyuesg |ejo|
8551 19- 8€'80¢- wsld dyided - 0101 ZJ9Ul0 2202/0€/60 Usode(Q
02°9v6'09- 000 “weld dylded - 01O} | 18UI0 ZZ02/0€/60 MHsodaQ
02’916 09~ €L6l wisld dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey Zz0zZ/0£/60 ¥sodeQ
£6°696'09- rANAY A “wiald duyided - 0101 o9y lUeS Zz0z/0g/60 ¥sodeQ
V2 8Y.L'6G- 000 "wsid dyloed - 0101 ZJ48WYO0 Zz0e/6e/60 MsodeQ
L2 8vL'6G- 000 wisid dyloed - 0101 L IsYlO 2202/62/60 ksodeQ
LZ'8¥.L'65- 0S'. wisld dyided - 0L0L souelsissy 8jey ¢20¢/62/60 WsodeQ
1L'GGL'6G- 1G'L€- wisld dyided - 0LOL o9y lUeS  ZZ0e/62/60 Msode(
02'8LL'6S" LL'9 "wisid dyioed - 0104 Z18Ul0 ¢202/L2/60 ksodeQ
eV LLL6S- 000 wslid dyided - 0LOL | 2840 2202/.2/60 ¥sode(Q
evL1.L'6G- 000 rwsld dyided - 0L0L aouelsissy @By  ¢20¢/.¢/60 NsodsQ
eV L1266 yoole- "wield dyided - 0101 o9y lueg  gz0Z//2/60 WsodeQ
6.°00t'6G- 000 wisld dyded - 0101 Z WO 2z0z/92/60 ¥HsodeQ
6.°00¥'6G- 000 wiid dyived - 0101 | 18YI0 ZZT02/92/60 ¥sodeQ

aouejeg junowy yds oW ajeq adA)

2202 Jequiaydeg

pun4 Aq susodaq zzIS0/0L

JOUISI SO2IAISG A nwwon yorag elIAY



G abed

0€'8V6'CL- zreLe'L- wald dyoed - 0LOL 2e/92/8 - 8z/L uoneblu| yeans ol4  Zz0oz/zL/e0 Nsode(
8L'9€L L)~ 9£°9¢G'}- "wald dyioed - 0LOL 2e/92/8 - 8¢/ uonebll| uenr ueg  gz0z/ZL/60 Wsodeg
28'661'0l- 8y L2838 “rwsid dyioed - 0101 ¢2/LZiL - T2/S2/9 Swoolisay jled Alunwuwiod ¢zoz/ZL/60 ¥sodsQ
vecLe'6- 89,90}~ "wald oyoed - 0L0L Zz/Le/L - TT/Ge/9 uohebll) 18alig Juold  ZZ0Z/2L/60 Nsodeqg
ov'v0e‘8- 99°9€G L~ TTwld dyided - 0LOL 2e/LzlL - TT/se/9 uoneblu| uenr ues  gzoz/gL/60 ¥sodeQ
08°29.°9- 000 'wiald oued - 0101 Zlewo 2zoz/LL/60 ¥NsodeQ
08°29.'0- 000 wald diloed - 0L0L L I9YI0 2eoe/Li/e0 NsodeQ
08'29.°9- 000 “"wield oyioed - 0LOL aouelsissy 9)ey ¢z0¢/LL/60 YsodsQ
08'29.'9- 89°/6G- “weld dyioed - 0101 09y Jo)ep  2202/L1/60 WsodeQ
zLoLL'e- 000 wiald ouoed - 0101 2 J2Ul0  2202/0L/60 ¥sode(
cLoLL'e- 000 Twisid oyioed - 0LOL } 1840 Z202/0L/60 Ysode(
cLoLL'9- 000 'wsid oiioed - 0LOL eouejsissy ajey Zz0z/0L/60 ¥Hsodeg
ZLoLL'e- 8L LLL- 'wald oyoed - 0101 09y JolepM  2202/01/60 Wsode(Q
¥6'86G'0- 000 liald Jyioed - QLOL ZJ8Y0 2202/60/60 Nsode(
768659~ 000 “liadd oyioed - 0101 | JaYI0 2202/60/60 Wsode(
¥6'865'0- 62°69 “Twald oyoed - 010l aoue)sissy ajey zzZ0Z/60/60 ¥sodeQ
€2'899°0- ARy Twsld duyided - 010l o9y J9lBM  2202/60/60 NsodaQ
LL9GL D" 000 “Tweld oyloed - 0101 Z¥24l0  2z02/80/60 Msode(
L2951 9- 000 "Weld oued - 0L0L | I9YI0  2202/80/60 Isodeq
LL'9GL 9~ LlZ’€lL Twield oed - 0101 souejsissy aley  ¢20¢/80/60 lsode(Q
26'691°9- 06'6.8- rwRld ayed - 010l 09y J9JepM  2202/80/60 Nsodaq
20'062°'G- Ly'19C'L- Twisld dyoed - 0101 G0" SIybI ‘gz JeleM ‘0L " U9 - | # UdINI - IA 22/LZ Ad 401 220Z/80/60 Nsodeq
G6'2Z0'v- 000 Tusid syved - 010l Z48yl0 2e202/L0/60 ¥sodeQ
§6'220'p- 000 “wiald ayided - 01Ol | J8YI0 ZZ0Z/L0/60 ¥sodeq
§G220'v- 7874 Twald oyioed - 0L0L souejsissy aley ¢¢0¢/L0/60 ¥sodeQ
62 L¥0'v- 22'5e0°e- “"Wwiald oyioed - 0LOL o8y JslepM  ¢202/L0/60 Nsodeg
02102 000 wiald oiioed - 0LOL Z484Yl0 2202/90/60 ¥sodeQ
L0210°C- 000 “liaid dyioed - 0LOL | JayO 2202/90/60 ¥sode(Q
L02L02- 000 'wiald olioed - 0LOL doue)sIssy 8ley  g202/90/60 MHsodeQg
L0°2L0'e- 80°68G- “weld dyioed - 0L0L 29y JelepM  2202/90/60 ¥sode(Q
66°¢2tL- 000 "lald oyloed - 0L0L ZJ9ul0 2202/50/60 ¥sodeQ
66°cey'L- 000 Tweld oyoed - 0101 L JoUI0 2202/S0/60 Usode(
66°¢cer’L- 0.0l Twald oloed - 0101 souejsissy ajey 2202/50/60 isodeQ
69'EEy’L- 9l1°.82- Uwald dyioed - 0101 o9y JolepM  2202/S0/60 Wsode(Q
€S9Vl L- 000 "wisld dyed - 0L0L ZJayo 2z0z/r0/60 ¥sode(Q
€S opLL- 000 wald oyed - 0101 | YO 2Z20e/r0/60 Nsodeq
aouejeg junowy Nds owa ajeq adA)
2202 Jaquiaydag
pung Aq sysodaq 2Z/s0/01

JUISIg S99IAI9G ANUNWWo) yoesg elIAY



g abed

29'81S'Ts- 000 “'wiaid dyioed - 0LOL | IaUl0 220z/0Z/60 lNsodaQ
29'81G'2e- 10°LE "wisad oyoed - 0101 aouelsissy sley 2z0z/0¢/60 ¥sode(
€9'665°2s- 29'665'9- "wisld dyided - 0L0L 09y J8)eM  2202/02/60 Nsodaq
L0'9G6 G- 000 'wsld oliIded - 0LOL ZJ483Yl0 ZzZ02/61/60 ¥sode(
L0°9S6'G- 000 “'isld diided - 0L0L L Jayl0 Zz0Z/61/60 WsodeQ
L0'956'GH- 8lL'¢e T'wisld diided - 0101 doue)sIsSSy a)ey Zz0Z/61/60 ¥HsodaQ
61°8€0°9p- 09°G6L'61- 'lwsld oyoed - 0L0L o9y JoleMy  2202/6L/60 NsodaQ
6G'2v8'0e- 000 T'wislid dyided - L0l ZJ9Yl0 zz02/8L/60 ¥soda(
6G°2¥8'9z- 000 Tuald oyided - 010} | JaYl0 2z02/8L/60 MsodeQ
6G°2¥°9¢- L€l Tweid dyloed - 0101 aouelsissy a)ey ZzZ0Z/81/60 MHsodeQg
08°'668°0¢- 8l°,£0'2- rwlld oyded - 0101 o9y 19lep\  220Z/8L/60 ¥sodaQ
29'818'v2- 000 TwRld dyided - 0LOL ZJI9YO 2Z0Z/LL/60 Ysode(
29'818've- 000 Tuisld oyved - OLOL L Joyl0 Zz0Z/L1/60 ¥sode(
29'818've- 000 wald ayioed - 0101 soue)sissy ajey Zz0z/.1/60 Msodeq
29'818've- 9¢'¢8c- "wield di1oed - 0LOL o9y Jele M 2202/2L/60 WsodaQ
9e'9eG v~ 000 TTwald oylded - 0L0L ZJaYyl0 Zz0z/91/60 ¥sode(
9¢'9eG've- 000 'wiald oyoed - 0LOL |l I8)O 2202/91/60 ksodeQ
9¢°9¢G've- L12'el wiald oylded - 0LOL 90UE)SISSY 8)eY ZZ0Z/91/60 ¥sode(Q
LG'6VS've- 96°9G€'¢- Twisid oyioed - 0LOL o9y JelepM  220Z/9L/60 NsodsQ
19261 °L2- 000 Trwsld oyioed - 0104 ZJoyO 2202/SL/60 NsodaQ
19°¢6L°Le- 000 Twsld ayided - 010l L Joyl0 ZZ0Z/5L/60 ¥sode(Q
1926l Le- 000 TTweld duided - 0101 aoue)sIssy ajey ZzZ0Z/SL/60 ¥sodeQ
19°¢6L 12" Py ¥ae- Twiald di1I9ed - 0LOL o9y Jelep\  2Z0Z/GL/60 usodeQ
11°8€8°0z- 000 Tuweld di1Ioed - 0L0L Z 19yl zz0oZ/vL/60 Wsode(
11°'8€8'0¢- 000 'wlsld diyived - 0101 } J8YO 2zZ0Z/7L/60 ¥sodeQ
,1'8€8'02- €708 wid oyioed - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey Zz0z/vL/60 HsodeQg
09'816'0¢- G8'1¢2'o- “wald dijided - 0101 o9y Jolep  2202/vL/60 Wsodeq
G1'969'VL- 000 TTwisld oyioed - 0101 ZJaYyl0 Zzoz/eL/60 ¥sode(
GL'969'V |- 000 wiald dyoed - 0L0L | I8Yy)O 220Z/EL/60 NsodeQ
GL'969'vL- 120" “wiald Jyioed - 0LOL aouejsissy a)ey zzZ0Z/cL/60 ¥sodeq
62'80L'vL- 12'GlL6- Trwsld oyioed - gLoL o9y Jojep  220z/el/e0 Wsodag
80°€6LEL- 000 Tweld dlioed - 0L0L ZJ9Ylo zz0z/ZL/e0 wsode(Q
80°€6LCL- 000 TTwiRld dyided - L0l L J9Y0 2202/21/60 ¥NsodeQ
80°€6.°ClL- 000 TwRld ouioed - 0101 Joue)SISSY a)ey 2z0Z/¢lL/60 HsodaQ
80'€6L'CL- vo'Lee- weld dyived - 0LOL 09y J8leM  2202/21/60 usodeQ
Py 1LLG'E)- V1°'€2¢9- “'wsld oiyided - 0101 22/92/8 - 82/L swoolisay yled Alunwwod ZzZoz/ZL/60 Hsodeq
aouejeg junowy yds ajeq adA)
ZZ0Z Jaquiaydag
pun4 Aq sjisodaq zziso/ol

Jo3SIq S99IAI9G AJUnwwo) yoeag BJIAY



. abed

66°'52e's¢C)- 66°62¢'SZl- Iviol
92'98¢°.G- 92'98¢'L6- I8l [B10L
92'98¢'LG- 000 “Twiaid dyided - 0101 2 J94yl0 Ze20e/0e/60 ¥sodeq
92'98¢°.G- 000 wisid dijioed - 0101 | I8YlI0 ZZ0Z/0€/60 ¥sodeq
9¢'98¢' /G- 8.°€E wisid diyioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy ajey zz0z/0€/60 ¥sodaQ
¥0'02¥'LG- 8G'69G - rweld ouioed - 0L0L o9y JS)BM  2202/0€/60 NsodaQg
9¥°'058'SS- 000 rwiald dyided - 0L0L ZJ4Y0 2Zzoz/ee/e0 wsodeQ
9y 068°GG- 000 TwLld dyioed - 010} | JayO 2z0z/62/60 MNsodeq
9v°'068'SG- ¥SLL ruald dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy @)ey zz0Z/62/60 ¥sodeQ
00°298'GS- 89°1G- “Twsid diyided - 0LOL 09y JoleM  2202/62/60 ¥sods(Q
Zev08'6S- 000 walid dyided - L0l Z1oUl0  2z02Z//2/60 ¥sode(Q
Ze'v08°GS- 000 T'weld dyided - 0L0L L JaUI0  2202/.2/60 Wsode(Q
Zev08°GS- 000 Twsld dyided - 0101 souejsissy dley ¢202/.2/60 Nsode(Q
2ev08'gG- v£'88¢- wisld dyided - 010l o9y J8lBM  220Z/.2/60 ¥sodeQ
86'G15'GG- 000 wisld diided - 0101 ¢ 494yl0 Zz0z/9z/60 ¥sode(
86°'GLS'GS- 000 wiald oyloed - 0L0L |l Isy)O 2202/92/60 MNsodaq
86'G15'6G- 000 “wisid dyioed - 0101 aoue)sissy sjey 2z02/92/60 ¥sodeQ
86°GlG'GS- ¥9'86- “wisld dijioed - 0LOL 09y I8)lBM  2202/92/60 NsodeQ
e LLP'SG- 000 rwisld oyioed - 0101 ZJ49Yl0 zz0oz/ee/60 ¥sode(
1WA A 000 wisid dyloed - 0L0L | JoUl0 ZZ02/£2/60 ¥sodeqQ
ve LLy'GG- 986 “wisld diyioed - 0101 soue)sissy a)ey zz0Z/£z/60 ¥sodeqg
0¢'L2y'sG- ¥G'9¢¢- wisld dyided - 0101 oY JeleM  2202/€2/60 Nsoda(Q
99°00¢'SS- 000 “rwsid dylded - 0101 Z9yO zezoz/ee/e0 wsodeQ
99°002°SS- 000 “wisldd dyided - 0101 L JUI0  2202/2Z/60 Wsode(
99°002°GG- 0401 Trwield olioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy ajey Zz0Z/2z/60 ¥Hsodaq
9e'L12'eS- 08'Gev'e- rwisid dided - 0L0L 09y ISJeM  220Z/22/60 MHsodaQ
96°G1/'2S- 000 “wisld diidoed - 0101 Z4auo zeoz/ie/e0 HsodeQ
96°'6112G- 000 wald diyioed - 0101 | J8YlI0 Zzoe/le/e0 Msode(
9G°GL.'2G- 000 Twsld dyided - 0101 aouelsissy aley 220z/1.2/60 ¥sode(
96°GL.'CS- ¥6°9G¢- "wiaid oyloed - 0101 o9y I8y 2202/L2/60 ¥Hsodaq
z9'816'2e- 000 “rwsld dyioed - 0101 ZJ9Wyl0 2z02/02/60 Msode(Q
aouejeg junowly ydsg owa ajeq adA)
220z 1aquisydag
pun4 Aq susodag zz/so/ol

JOMISIg S82IAIRS AluNWwwo) yoeag e[IAY



12:33 PM
10/05/22

Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
September 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4020 - Contract Services-Ambulance
4030 - County Taxes

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 ' Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

Sep22

92,213.17
1,872.04
1,110.69

10,078.14

105,274.04
105,274.04
105,274.04

11.00
182.38
429.74

623.12

2,688.43
223.26
669.78

0.00

3,581.47
63.53

800.00
800.00

325.41
325.41
127.32

4,897.73



12:33 PM
10/05/22

Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
September 2022

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6117 - Billing Software & Service
6120 - Dues & Subscriptions
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping

Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage

6145 - Public Notices
6150 - Rate Assistance
6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses

6503 - Chemicals

6506 - Contract Labor GM

6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer

6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - Other

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

Insurance P/L

Lab Tests

Maintenance

Operating Supplies
6565 - Regulatory Compliance
6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

6535 -
6540 -
6542 -
6550 -

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Sep 22

1,770.00
480.00
149.08

182.82
182.82

345.06
881.03
300.44

4,108.43

2,968.93
2,400.00
1,200.00

20,930.61
40.00
741.29

21,711.90

2,034.74
3,739.00
302.25
106.39
1,533.00
1,898.85
312.30
5,5605.58

43,712.94
53,342.22
51,931.82



12:33 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
10/05/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2022

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7210 - Connection Fees

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245g - WWTP Cannon CM Services

8245d - WWTP Wallace Group Enginee...

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Sﬂ) 22

2,000.00

2,000.00
2,000.00

25,001.46
675.00

25,676.46
25,676.46
25,676.46
25,676.46

-23,676.46

28,255.36

Page 3
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1:40 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
11/02/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022
Oct 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 10.00
1008 - Petty Cash 45.48
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 1,006,530.20
1050 - LAIF 3,903,397.55
1060 - US Bank MM WWTP - 842,158.11
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 5,752,141.34
Total Checking/Savings 5,752,141.34
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 192,161.00
Total Accounts Receivable 192,161.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 3,166.38
1270 - Taxes Receivable 30,262.80
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 124,860.50
Total 1250 - Receivables 158,289.68
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 16,325.42
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 16,325.42
Total Other Current Assets 174,615.10
Total Current Assets 6,118,917.44
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -8,233.58
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 0.00
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1:40 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022
Oct31,22
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad... 0.00
1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land 60,314.10
1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost 1,318,875.26
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr ~ -593,752.02
Total 1626 - Collection Assets 725,123.24
1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost 611,174.66
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr -376,478.88
Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment 234,695.78
1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost 6,973.40
Total 1634 - Other Equipment 6,973.40
1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original 105,000.00
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition 2,049,098.30
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep -1,318,518.37
Total 1635 - Treatment Plant 835,579.93
1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost 1,087,410.54
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D... -787,343.49
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth... 205,485.61
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment 505,552.66
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary 2,368,239.11
1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost 21,136.28
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr -21,136.28
Total 1652 - Equipment 0.00
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1:40 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022
Oct 31, 22
1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,270,572.25
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr -724,007.77
Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets @,564.48
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water 546,564.48
1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA 82,207.29
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep -54,626.21
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 27,581.08
1690 - Construction in Progress 599,761.81
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. o 3,542,146.48
Total Fixed Assets 3,542,146.48
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 26,376.00
Total Other Assets - 26,376.00
TOTAL ASSETS 9,687,439.92
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable : ‘
2100 - Accounts Payable 189,519.83
Total Accounts Payable 189,519.83
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Accrued Payroli 2,095.00
2260 - Vacation Payable 2,661.92
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 1,381.88
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 6,138.80
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1:40 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 22

6,430.00
6,430.00
12,568.80
202,088.63

136,917.00
3,020,000.00
5,752.00

3,162,669.00
3,364,757.63

7,148,342.43
-825,660.14

6,322,682.29
9,687,439.92

Page 4



1:38 PM

11/02/22
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District
Profit & Loss
October 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4030 - County Taxes
4600 - Interest Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kiristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

Oct 22

77,455.07
3,441.52
463.85

7,280.72

88,641.16
88,641.16
88,641.16

11.00
341.36
455.65

808.01

3,600.07
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,600.07
63.80

800.00
800.00

321.77
321.77
114.32
4,899.96



1:38 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2022
Oct22
6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting 1,260.00
6103 - Accounting Audit 4,526.00
6120 - Dues & Subscriptions 6,183.00
6135 - Legal 1,610.00
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage

6142 - Postage & Shipping 172.02

6143 - Supplies, Office 348.06
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 520.08
6150 - Rate Assistance 792.86
6170 - Website 200.00

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 15,091.94
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 8,315.70
6506 - Contract Labor GM 4,650.00
6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer 7,350.00
6510 - Critical Spare Parts 14.19
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 40.00
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 40.00
6530 - Generator Maintenance 2,550.00
6535 - Insurance P/L 2,034.74
6540 - Lab Tests 5,548.00
6542 - Maintenance 307.25
6550 - Operating Supplies 36.86
6555 - Permits & Fees 108.40
6580 - Solids Handling 1,783.85
6585 - Telephone / Internet 710.01
6590 - Utilities 4,751.24
6500 - Operating Expenses - Other 230.47

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 38,430.71
Total Expense 59,230.62
Net Ordinary Income 29,410.54
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1:38 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2022

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245g - WWTP Cannon CM Services

8245d - WWTP Wallace Group Enginee...

8245e - WWTP Construction

8245 - WWTP Improvement Project - Ot...

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct 22

6,059.25
3,350.00
1,573.12

805.00

11,787.37
11,787.37
11,787.37
11,787.37
-11,787.37

17,623.17
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FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement
OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL

2385 Precision Drive Date
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

11/2/22

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$127,057.61.
Transaction Amount Balance
348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
08/31/22 INV #F22187. Orig. Amount $21,295.82. 21,295.82 21,295.82
09/30/22 INV #F22324. Orig. Amount $21,285.38. 21,285.38 42,581.20
10/31/22 INV #F22378. Orig. Amount $21,274.94. 21,274.94 63,856.14
348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
08/31/22 INV #A22223, Orig. Amount $1,609.94. 1,609.94 65,466.08
09/30/22 INV #A22331. Orig. Amount $319.45. 319.45 65,785.53
348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
09/16/22 |INV #A22224. Orig. Amount $990.67. 990.67 66,776.20
09/30/22 |INV #A22332. Orig. Amount $1,530.61. 1,530.61 68,306.81
348TWW21001 Plant Expansion Coordination-
09/16/22 |INV #T22241., Orig. Amount $5,318.21. 5318.21 73,625.02
10/13/22 |INV #122364. Orig. Amount $1,523.15. 1,523.15 75,148.17
W22052 Lift Station HMBP Update-
09/19/22 |INV #W22052. Orig. Amount $350.00. 350.00 75,498.17
W22058 FFR pump install-
09/19/22 |INV #W22058. Orig. Amount $1,458.95. 1,458.95 76,957.12
W22068 Replace HOA switch and contact-

09/19/22 |INV #W22068. Orig. Amount $6,799.32. 6,799.32 83,756.44
09/30/22 |INV #W22068-1. Orig. Amount $309.91. 309.91 84,066.35
CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS b heat s
DUE DUE PAST DUE
55,131.16 49,020.69 22,905.76 $127,057.61

Page 1




 FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement
ok ." OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL

L2 2385 Precision Drive
. Dat
l‘; WD) Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 -
s . P O'O 11/2/22

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

Jo:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$127,057.61
Transaction Amotnt Balance

W22069 Low Chlorine Alarm Dosing Chamber-

09/19/22 |INV #W22069. Orig. Amount $1,004.98. 1,004.98 85,071.33
W22083 Install new air scrubber-

09/22/22 |INV #W22083. Orig. Amount $3,091.47. 3,091.47 88,162.80
W22129 Call out for Alarm on Generator-

09/22/22 |INV #W22129. Orig. Amount $496.64. 496.64 88,659.44
W22135 Secondary Sed #1 Diagnosis-

09/22/22 |INV #W22135, Orig. Amount $4,550.82, 4,550.82 93,210.26
W221.36 FFR drive bearing diagnosis-

09/22/22 |INV #W22136. Orig. Amount $1,514.28. 1,514.28 94,724.54
W22147 CCC isolation valve replacement-

10/25/22 |INV #W22147. Orig. Amount $9,580.25. 9,580.25 104,304.79
W22158 1ist. Street booster system trouble-

10/25/22 |INV #W22158. Orig. Amount $7,255.22, 7,255.22 111,560.01
W22248 09-2022 Receiving Water Sampling-

10/24/22 |INV #W22248. Orig, Amount $1,288.08. 1,288.08 112,848.09
W22257 CCC Wood Replacement-

10/27/22 |INV #W22257. Orig. Amount $9,421.98. 9,421.98 122,270.07
W22274 Recirculation Pump 1 Diagnosis-

CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS - ——
DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE
55,131.16 49,020.69 22,905.76 $127,057.61

Page 2



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

/=73 OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
WL Fi8 1 A 2385 Precision Drive

Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Date

10/28/22

10/25/22

10/28/22

10/28/22

CURRENT

55,131.16

Transaction

INV #W22274. Orig. Amount $3,498.26.

W22299 Daqconnect troubleshooting and fix-
INV #W22299. Orig. Amount $437.64.

W22307 Emergency response for burglary-
INV #W22307. Orig. Amount $351.64.

W22376 SCADA Alarming Issues-
INV #W22376. Orig. Amount $500.00.

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

49,020.69 22,905.76

Statement

11/2/22

California Certified Small Business #1120142

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$127,057.61
Amount Balance
3,498.26 125,768.33
437.64 126,205.97
351.64 126,557.61
500.00 127,057.61

PAST DUE

OVER 90 DAYS

Amount Due

$127,057.61

Page 3







AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors ~
“2 4l )

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag SN

DATE: November §, 2022

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee
The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee last met on October 12, 2022. The agenda the agenda packet for

the October 12™ meeting is included as an attachment to the staff report. As of this writing, the Lopez
reservoir is at 22.8% of capacity with 11,240 AF in storage. As noted on the attachments, we anticipate
hitting the 10,000 AF storage level around the end of the year. Most Zone 3 subcontractors are using their
non-Lake Lopez supplies (i.., State Water or groundwater) in order to maximize the amount of water
remaining in the Lake.

On another water supply related topic, on October 26, staff attended a meeting of the Countywide Water
Action Team. The Agenda packet from the meeting is provided as an attachment to this Staff Report. The
main point of the meeting was for County staff to provide a summary of the Board of Supervisors actions
taken at their October 18, 2022, meeting. The Supervisors adopted a Resolution authorizing staff to proceed
with developing a DESAL plan in coordination with other water purveying agencies (including Avila Beach
CSD). At the December Board meeting, staff will bring a Resolution for Board consideration that will
approve District staff participation in the DESAL plan. No funding will be required from the participating
agencies at this first phase.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Project Status Report

During the month of October the contractors have focused on grading and basing the areas that will be
paved, installation of the new electrical conduit and preparing the pads for the new electrical switchgear. The
County Public Works Department issued the Encroachment permits on October 1 18, The contractor installed
the pipelines under Avila Beach Drive for electrical power and communications on October 20", The MBR
tanks, EQ tank and Sludge tank were installed on November 1* without any issues. The major milestones for
November include “fit up” of the newly landed MBR, EQ and Sludge tanks, installation of electrical conduit
and pulling electrical wire and final grading and paving. Staff will share some photos and video of the
November 1% installation at the Board meeting.

Landscape Maintenance for Town Entry Point at San Miguel Street
In 2008, the San Luis Obispo County Public Works Department issued an Encroachment Permit to the Avila

Beach Civic Association to install and maintain a new Avila Beach Entry sign and associated landscaping at
the corner of San Miguel Street and Avila Beach Drive. I presume funding for the sign and landscape was
provided by a grant from the Avila Beach Foundation. The County recently contacted the District and
indicated that they would like to re-issue the Encroachment Permit to the Community Services District. I
think this is a reasonable request and I advised the County that I would solicit input from the Board of
Directors before the County re-issued the Encroachment permit. Staff anticipates that a minimal amount of
funding ($300 - $400 per year) will be needed to maintain the existing sign and established landscape.




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday October 12, 2022
9:00 - 11:00 am

Agenda

Phone line: +1 (646) 749-3122
Access Code: 617-462-197
OR
Webinar: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/617462197

1. Anhouncements All
2. General Operations and Water Report David
¢ Summary Notes — September
e Monthly Operations Report — September
e Lopez Storage Projections — September
3. Current Reservoir Conditions David (Verbal)
4. Capital Projects Update David
5. Downstream Releases David
6. Board ltems for 10/18/2022 David
e State Water
e Cloud Seeding
7. Future Agenda items? All
¢ Project Updates
e HCP/Instream Studies
e Zone 3 Boundary Change
Attachments:

A. Summary Notes - September

B. Lopez Monthly Operations Report — September
C. Lopez Storage Projections Chart — September
D. Capital Projects Update

Next Meeting Date: November 9, 2022




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY September 14, 2022 (9:00-11:00 AM)
Via GotoMeeting
SUMMARY NOTES - DRAFT

Attendees via GoTo Meeting: Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande), Will Clemens (OCSD), Brad Hagemann (ABCSD), Jim Garing, John
Wallace, David Spiege! (PW Dept), Katie Franco (PW Dept.), Francesca Devlin (PW Dept)

1. Announcements
¢ Central Coast Blue

o Shane Taylor announces a Joint City Council Meeting on September 15, 2022 with
Pismo Beach, Grover Beach, and Arroyo Grande to discuss moving forward with
Central Coast Blue desalination plant.

o Will Clemens announces OCSD contract will go to their board on September 14, 2022.

o Preliminary steps to exchange 1,000 AF with Santa Barbara County is going to the
Board of Supervisors on October 18, 2022, along with several other State Water
Project items.

2. General Operations and Water Supply Report
o Comment on August Meeting Notes: John expressed concerns regarding the Tesla Battery
Storage delays, and added that John would like to help make headway with PG&E.
o David stated the permit to operate hasn't been issued due to capacity restraints on
PG&E infrastructure in need of upgrades, which connects to Lopez Water Treatment
Plant.
o David Spiegel reviewed the Monthly Operations Report.
o Grover Beach is still using a lot of water; they need to cut back more than they currently
are.
e David Spiegel reviewed the Lopez Storage Projections.
o The 10,000 AF trigger point continues to extend due to water conservation efforts and
minimizing downstream releases. It was originally anticipated for September, and it's
been extended into approximately November to December.

3. Current Reservoir Conditions
e David Spiegel reported the Elevation = 460.44 ft, Storage = 11,904.4 AF @ 24.1% Capacity,
rainfall to date since July 1, 2021 is 0.0 in, WTP at 3.65 MGD, SWP at 1.45 MGD, Downstream
Releases = 1.9 MGD.

4. Capital Projects Updates

o Tesla Battery Storage (No Change)
o) Doing Startup testing to be prepared for PGE approval of plan to operate (PTO)
o) Budget — Free

o Spillway Assessment and Investigation (No Change)
o Consultant is preparing response to DSOD workplan comments. Draft response expected
by 9/16/22.
o Remainder of project ~ minimum of $300,000

o Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir Dam
o DSOD completed workplan review process.
o Final workplan under GEI review.
o Budget ~$500,000




o Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades (No Change
o Staff are looking into additional consultants to do a lifeline system within the membrane
building.
o Multiple consultants have reviewed the project, but none have quoted the project.
o Budget ~$53,000

e Cathodic Protection Repair Project (No Change)
o Preparing BID documents
Submitted encroachment permit applications
Obtained authorization from the Board of Supervisors to advertise the project
Plan to advertise the project by the end of October.
Need Additional $160,000 this fiscal year
Budget ~$449,933

O 0O O O ©

e Equipment Storage Building
o Bids came in significantly over budget. Installing an equipment storage building is

currently infeasible.
o Budget ~$90,000

e CO2 Injection System (No Change)
o Construction plans at 100%, going out to bid in the next few weeks
o Budget ~$256,000

o Sludge Bed Curtain Wall Rehabilitation (No Change)
o ~$50,000 per initial quote

o Chlorine Dioxide Bulk Storage Tank
o PO issued for equipment
o Tank delivery between 09/30/22 — 10/14/22
o Budget ~$47,308.51

5. Recent Power Outage
e David discusses recent power outages; it was determined the Universal Power Supply to the
SCADA computer had reached the end of its life. When the power went out, the computer went
down. The generator kicked on and powered up, everything at the plant tried to turn back on
and was blowing the 600amp breaker. We will reconfigure SCADA logic to prevent this from
happening during future power outages.

6. Cloud Seeding Study SB County RFP
e David was contacted by Santa Barbara County Water Agency regarding an RFP for Zone 3
joining their Precipitation Enhancement Program. David will be bringing the budget to the TAC
for the next budget season soon and would like to know if we should budget for this program.
The program would provide data that could help improve cloud seeding operations and
increase rainfall by determining if modifications are necessary to seeding sites, and if so,
where, and how. David will have a Staff Report prepared by October or November TAC

meeting.

/. Future Agenda Items

Next Meeting October 12, 2022
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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee
David Spiegel, PE

Qctober 12, 2022

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Projects Update

Project Updates:

Tesla Battery Storage (No Change)
o Doing Startup testing to be prepared for PGE approval of plan to operate
(PTO)
o Budget - Free

Spillway Assessment and Investigation (No Change)
o Consultant is preparing response to DSOD workplan comments. Draft
response expected by 9/16/22.
o Remainder of project ~ minimum of $300,000

Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir Dam
(No Change)

o DSOD completed workplan review process.
o Final workplan under GEI review.
o Budget ~$500,000

Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades (No Change
o Staff are looking into additional consultants to do a lifeline system within
the membrane building.
o Multiple consultants have reviewed the project, but none have quoted the
project.
o Budget ~$53,000

Cathodic Protection Repair Project
o Preparing BID documents
o Submitted encroachment permit applications
o Obtained authorization from the Board of Supervisors to advertise the
project
o Plan to advertise the project by the end of October.
o Need Additional $160,000 this fiscal year
o Budget ~$449,933

Equipment Storage Building (To Be Cancelled)

o Bids came in significantly over budget. Installing an equipment storage
building is currently infeasible.



ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

o Budget ~$90,000

CO2 Injection System (No Change)

o Construction plans at 100%, going out to bid in the next few weeks
o Budget ~$256,000

Sludge Bed Curtain Wall Rehabilitation (No Change)
o ~$50,000 per initial quote

Chloride Dioxide Bulk Storage Tank (No Change)

o PO issued for equipment
o Tank delivery between 9/30/22 — 10/14/22
o Budget ~$47,309.51

Completed Projects
o Lopez Water Treatment Plant Rack 1 Membrane Replacement



Countywide Water Action Team
Meeting Agenda
October 26 at 1:30 PM to 3:00 PM

In-person: First Floor (Room D161-162), New Government Center, SLO

Or virtual via Zoom (see meeting invite for call-in details & link)
Meeting ID: 854 0692 3373; Passcode: 354003

Maximum Beneficial Use for Mutual Benefit - Infrastructure for Resiliency - Meaningful Conflict Resolution

1) Welcome/Introductions 1:30 PM
2) DESAL Plan - Request for Action 1:35 PM
a) Update from 10/18 BOS Item
b) Request for agencies to adopt resolutions
¢) Approach to engaging different stakeholder types
3) County/District Efforts Update 2:15 PM
a) Regional Efforts
b) Master Water Report Update
4) Closing / next steps 2:50 PM

5) Adjourn 3:00 PM

Working collaboratively towards resilient water resources throughout the county




COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AGENDA ITEM TRANSMITTAL

(1) DEPARTMENT (2) MEETING DATE (3) CONTACT/PHONE

Public Works 10/18/2022 Angela Ford,

Supervising Water Resources Engineer
(805)781-5139

(4) SUBJECT

Submittal of a resolution authorizing staff to proceed with developing the Desalination Executable
Solution and Logistics Plan in coordination with other participating water-purveying agencies and
stakeholders

and authorizing the Director of Public Works, or designee, to pursue grants to offset project costs and
return to the Board of Supervisors for grant award approval. All Districts.

(5) RECOMMENDED ACTION

It is recommended that the Board, acting as the Board of Supervisors for the San Luis Obispo County
Flood Control and Water Conservation District (District) to adopt the attached resolution authorizing staff
to proceed with developing the Desalination Executable Solution and Logistics (DESAL) Plan in
coordination with other participating water-purveying agencies and stakeholders and authorizing the

Director
3f Public Works, or designee, to pursue grants to offset project costs and return to the Board of

Supervisors for grant award approval.

(6) FUNDING SOURCE(S) (7) CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL (8) ANNUAL FINANCIAL (9) BUDGETED?
SLO County Flood Control and | IMPACT IMPACT Yes
Water Conservation District N/A N/A

— —_— —_——— —]
(10) AGENDA PLACEMENT
{ } Consent { } Presentation { } Hearing (Time Est. ) {X} Board Business (Time Est. 30 min)
(11) EXECUTED DOCUMENTS
{X} Resolutions { } Contracts { } Ordinances {} N/A
(12) OUTLINE AGREEMENT REQUISITION NUMBER {OAR) (13) BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUIRED?

BAR ID Number: N/A

N/A {} 4/5th'sVote Required  {X} N/A
(14) LOCATION MAP (15) BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT? (16) AGENDA ITEM HISTORY
N/A No { } N/A Date 11/16/22, #35; 8/25/15, #16

(17) ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE REVIEW
Zachary A. Lute

18) SUPERVISOR DISTRICT(S)
All Districts

Reference: 22.125
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Public Works
Angela Ford, Supervising Water Resources Engineer
VIA: Courtney Howard, Water Resources Division Manager
Kate Ballantyne, Deputy Director of Public Works
DATE: 10/18/2022

SUBJECT: Submittal of a resolution authorizing staff to proceed with developing the Desalination
Executable Solution and Logistics Plan in coordination with other participating
water-purveying agencies and stakeholders and authorizing the Director of Public Works,
or designee, to pursue grants to offset project costs and return to the Board of Supervisors
for grant award approval. All Districts.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board, acting as the Board of Supervisors for the San Luis Obispo County
Flood Control and Water Conservation District (District) to adopt the attached resolution authorizing staff
to proceed with developing the Desalination Executable Solution and Logistics (DESAL) Plan in
coordination with other participating water-purveying agencies and stakeholders and authorizing the
Director

of Public Works, or designee, to pursue grants to offset project costs and return to the Board of
Supervisors for grant award approval.

DISCUSSION

Water is critical to the health and well-being of the people, economy, and environment and the
District has an important role in ensuring our county’s water supplies are adequate and able to respond
to, and accommodate, change while continuing to meet the many various needs. In the county,
wisting conditions and future projections indicate that water security is decreasing as demands increase
and available supplies and their reliability decrease. Over the past decade, the Board has expressed
interest in desalination as a water supply opportunity and, on November 16, 2021, as the statewide
drought continues, the Board identified water resilience and desalination as a top priority.
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Water Supplies, Demand and Outlook

On March 16, 2021, the Board received a presentation on the various water supply efforts in the county,
including conservation, stormwater capture, Nacimiento Water Project optimization, Lopez Water Project
spillway raise and optimization, Salinas Dam transfer and spillway raise, State Water Project and Water
Management Tools, recycled water, produced water from oil extraction operations, cloudseeding,
and regional resiliency. While many of these efforts are in the planning and/or implementation phases
and will help extend the county’s water supply, they are not enough to overcome long-term shortages
or be relied upon to sustainably meet future needs. Competition for existing water supplies (particularly
those that depend on precipitation) in the county, and across the state, is anticipated to increase with
new regulations related to groundwater/surface water interactions and minimum sustainability
thresholds, water quality, environmental flow, and housing directives. Relying on water sourced from
precipitation from a different region is challenging due to the county's relative geographic isolation,
energy and
right of way requirements, and the fluctuating supply availability year to year. A new, drought proof,
local water supply will be necessary to sustain the county long-term.

Desalination is the longest-term and most resilient strategy since it leverages a renewable, almost
inexhaustible resource that would not be diminished by insufficient rainfall or water conservation efforts.
Desalination is a drought proof solution for current and projected water supply imbalances caused
by strained alternative supplies, increased demand and could be scalable such that its capacity could be
expanded as future needs increase.

DESAL Plan

Recognizing that a desalination project will take time to plan for, permit, and construct, it is
recommended that the Board authorize staff to begin planning now. County staff has coordinated with
the Countywide Water Action Team (CWAT), an informal working group of staff from entities across the
county with water supply planning responsibilities, to develop a five-phase approach to developing a
DESAL Plan and project. All phases, including an anticipated schedule for Phase 1, are described in the
following table:

Phase 1: DESAL Plan Agreement Phase

e District Board direction to proceed on path to desalination (Today's recommended action)

* Get resolutions from agencies agreeing to be evaluated in DESAL Plan (Fall '22)

» Develop and vet scope of work with participating agencies (Winter '22/Spring '23)

» Establish stakeholder and public engagement process (implement through all phases)

e Seek/pursue grant opportunities (continue through all phases)

* Review scope of work/engagement process with the Board/direction to proceed (Summer '23)

Phase 2: DESAL Plan Development Phase

e District procure consultant -

e Implement public engagement process

¢ Identify project concept alternatives, vet, and analyze
e Rank and select preferred project

Phase 3: Project Development Agreement Phase
Commitment from project partners to pay for and proceed with project development and all efforts
necessary to get to construction phase

Phase 4: Project Development Phase
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* Detailed project design, permits and environmental processes, operations and distribution plans, right of way
negotiations, water supply and Governance Agreement negotiations, Financing plan

Phase 5: Project Governance Agreement and Construction Phase

o Execute Governance agreement for construction and ongoing maintenance

Stakeholder engagement

Stakeholder outreach and early engagement are critical to the success of a desalination project for many
reasons. One reason is that it takes time to build a broad coalition and public buy-in, both of which are
necessary to obtain future permits. This was exhibited recently when Poseidon, in Huntington Beach,
had a regional desalination project denied by the California Coastal Commission, in part, because there
was not sufficient evidence of local community need/acceptance. Another reason for early engagement
is to ensure comprehensive understanding of existing infrastructure deficiencies and opportunities from
the outset, informing the widest range of conceptual alternatives for consideration.

To address this need, on June 7, 2022, the Board approved working with stakeholders to update
the Countywide Master Water Report. This effort will compliment desalination project planning efforts
by providing up-to-date information on supply/demand imbalances and information on short-term water
supply strategies such as conservation, recycled water, and groundwater management. It is important
to first optimize the use of existing water supplies and there are other separate efforts currently
underway to explore and develop those options. However, since they may only be sustainable short-
term,

it is important to pursue a long-term solution for water supply, such as desalination.

rhe key stakeholders in a desalination project are water-purveying agencies because they are tasked with
supplying water to customers and potentially investing in such a project. The regional infrastructure
and/or regional supply associated with these agencies may also be needed both directly and indirectly to
make

a project feasible. It follows that the DESAL plan, and any resulting project, will be most robust if there
is wide interest and involvement from the local water-purveying agencies and their communities.
Therefore, a first step is asking those water-purveying agencies to adopt resolutions agreeing to be
evaluated and participate in development of the DESAL Plan. Staff would then work with designated staff
from those agencies to draft a publicly vetted scope of work for developing the DESAL Plan and approach
for involving the full spectrum of stakeholders, from regulatory agencies to the general public.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT/IMPACT

Throughout development of the DESAL Plan, local stakeholder engagement and public involvement
is anticipated to be facilitated by public meetings of the Water Resources Advisory Committee,
where regular updates and opportunities for input will be provided.

In addition to local stakeholders, the outreach/coordination/permitting requirements and the practical
realities of developing a successful DESAL Plan will require involvement with many other entities across
the state. Other likely entities include, but aren't limited to, the State Water Resources Control Board
SWRCB), California Coastal Commission (CCC), California Department of Fish and Wildlife, Central Coast
Regional Water Quality Control Board, and National Marine Fisheries Service.
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Additionally, it should be noted that on August 11, 2022, Governor Newsom released a publication called
California’s Water Supply Strategy that discusses how the “..State will help streamline and expedite
permitting to provide clarity and to further desalination projects. By June 2023, the SWRCB, CCC,
the Department of Water Resources, and other state entities (State Land Commission) will develop
criteria for siting of desalination facilities along the coast and recommend new standards to facilitate

approval.”

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

For FY 2022-23 one of the Board's priorities listed Water Resiliency of which included desalination as a
water resource management strategy to pursue. Efforts for preliminary desalination planning were
included in the District's FY 2022-23 budget. Staff will return to the Board at a future date with a
proposed scope of work for a consultant and the estimated costs associated with DESAL Plan
development, including consultant costs, Board/Committee processes, outreach and engagement, to
request authorization

to proceed with consultant procurement.

Grants will be pursued to offset project costs throughout DESAL Plan development and implementation.

RESULTS

Approval of the resolution will authorize staff to proceed with developing the DESAL Plan in coordination
with other participating entities, direct staff to begin stakeholder engagement, and authorize the Director
f Public Works, or designee, to pursue grants to offset project costs and return to the Board for grant

award approval.

ATTACHMENTS

1 Resolution Authorizing Staff to Proceed with Developing the Desalination Executable Solution and
Logistics (Desal) Plan in Coordination with Other Participating Agencies and Stakeholders and Authorizing
the Director of Public Works, or Designee, to Pursue Grants to Offset Project Costs and Return to the Board

of Supervisors for Grant award Approval
2 PowerPoint Presentation

File: 890.30.01

Reference: 22.125

L'\Water Resources\2022\October\DESAL Plan\22.125 brd itr.docx.AF.sd

! https://resources.ca.gov/-/media/CNRA-Website/FiIes/lnitiatives/Water-Resilience/CA-Water-SuppIy-Strategy.pdf
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11/3/2022

Desalination Executable Solution

and Logistics (DESAL) Plan
October 18, 2022

www.slocounty.ca.gov

Presentation Outline
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Projected Supply Vulnerability

Projected Imbalance

DEMANDS

Competition.
AVAlé_ABL Regulations.

Changing

SUPPLIES Weather
Patterns
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Desalination as a Solution

Ok

Desalination = process of
removing salt from saltwater to
create freshwater.

v’ Drought-proof
v'Long term
v'Resilient
v'Scalable

www.slocounty.ca.gov
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DESAL Project Roadmap

<«<—— Planning Phases: 1-2 —<«—— Project Phases:3-5 ———
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Phase 1: Phase 3: Phase 5:
| |DESAL Plan Project Development Project
| |Agreement Phase Agreement Phase Governance
. Agreement &
Construction

«——  Stakeholder Engagement: All Phases
*End dates of Phases 2-5 are less certain

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov
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DESAL Plan Purpose & Scope

Identify & vet various desal project concepts
= Document potential future scenarios
» ldentify next-generation water supply project
« Consider broad spectrum of mutually beneficial
opportunities
« Locations, sizes, partners, phasing

O Understand what approvable desal project looks like
» Regulations, Stakeholders, Lessons learned from others

TE Compare, select a preferred project & path forward

_g"’ 3 COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov
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Many Questions to be Answered

Where will the project be located?

How will the project be funded?

*

addressed/minimized?

How will environmental/marine life impacts be

+ How can stakeholders and the public get involved?

To name just a few...

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

www slocounty.ca.gov

Agencies
Boards/Councils

approve resolutions
agreeing to be
2 evaluated in the

a:t?;d:t?:n: ﬁ;{::'ies L LT return with consultant

p pating ag contract

4-Step process for
Phase 1: DESAL Plan Agreement Phase

| COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

www.slocounty.ca.gov
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3.

Recommendation

Approve a Resolution authorizing staff to proceed with
developing the DESAL Plan;

Direct staff to begin coordinating with water-purveying
agencies and stakeholders; and

Authorize the Director of Public Works, or designee, to
pursue grants to offset project costs and return to the
Board of Superviscrs for grant award approval.

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

Questions?

For more information, please visit:
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/DESAL

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slacounty.ca.gov
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FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

October 28, 2022

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: SEPTEMBER 2022 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM, AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The
Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on
the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Staff found the SCADA board at 1%t Street pumping station failed and then had to replace it with a new one. After it was installed, staff
confirmed everything checked out and operated properly.

The old boards in the chlorine contact chambers were replaced on September 15,
The contractor installed the influent flow meter and all equipment was inspected and tested good.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chiorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as-needed basis.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 80 mg/L. Following an exceedance of the permit limit for Effluent Total Coliform, per the requirements of the permit, staff
conducted the initial round of required receiving water monitoring at various locations within the harbor and San Luis Creek.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2022)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2022)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2020-2022)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2020-2022)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2020-2022)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2020-2022)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2020-2022)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




California Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025

Quality Control Board,
Ganta Gost Regio Wastewater Treatment e
e ey ag S towing morth Facility Month: SEPTEMBER 2022
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
Avg | EiwesKly [ Biweekly [ Daily Date EfB";eD"t Ef_lf];g"‘ '";';;"t |"¥;§"f OHE;":G"*
Date Total |Max (gpm) Total Fecal Chlorine rease
(9Pm) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (2aHC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 | 0.038635 67 27 79 2 <0.02 9/1/22 15 21 276 246
2 | 0.048200 88 34 <0.02 9/4/22 31 27 301 375
3 | o.070100 89 49 <0.02 9/8/22 19 17 336 198 <5.0
4 | 0.075303 92 52 <0.02 9/11/22 29 21 428 302
5 | 0.064225 97 45 <0.02 9/15/22 23 22 510 319
6 | 0.041946 85 29 <2 <2 <0.02 9/18/22 26 21 348 302
7 | 0.040528 69 28 <0.02 9/22/22 38 15 271 213
8 | 0.040549 82 28 13 <2 <0.02 9/25/22 34 26 305 292
9 | 0.047579 83 33 <0.02 9/29/22 24 13 268 188
10 | 0.056884 79 40 <0.02 Min 15 13 268 188 <5.0
11 | 0.051879 79 36 <0.02 Mean 26.6 20.3 338.1 270.6 <5.0
12 | 0.044027 81 31 <0.02 Max 38 27 510 375 <5.0
13 | 0.043482 90 30 5 <2 <0.02 BOD Removal: 92.1% TSS Removal: 92.5%
14 | 0.054010 95 38 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 | 0.030039 71 21 2 <2 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date |Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 | 0.037081 79 26 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 | 0.054453 104 38 <0.02 9/1/22 <0.1 18.6 71 73
18 | 0.053712 103 37 <0.02 9/8/22 <0.1 18.8 6.9 74
19 | 0.048434 108 34 <0.02 9/15/22 0.1 17.6 6.8 73
20 | 0.035547 90 25 <0.02 9/22/22 <0.1 18.4 6.9 73
21 | 0.035195 86 25 23 2 <0.02 9/29/22 <0.1 10.6 6.5 7
22 | 0.037423 81 26 <2 <2 <0.02 Min <0.1 10.6 6.5 7
23 | 0.044071 78 31 <0.02 Mean <0.1 16.8 6.8 72.8
24 | 0.056626 83 39 <0.02 Max 0.1 18.8 7.1 74
25 | 0.053997 88 38 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 | 0.049805 105 35 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 | 0.043223 73 30 2 <2 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 | 0.036176 66 25 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 | 0.037244 87 26 4 <2 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 | 0.035952 116 25 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 7 Sample Median: 23
Min | 0.030039 66 21 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1'(\:: :/L More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean| 0.046878 86.5 32.7 15.5 <2 <0.02 Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Max | 0.075303 116 52 79 2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total| 1.406325 Effluent dally (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH PH units Between 6.0 -9.0
Settleable Solids mU/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal Y% 275% ok e
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons _
N/A 9/21/22 4,800 1 certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
e
SIGNATURE: 7 pate: 10/26/2022
prINTED NAME: _Michael White mmee:__Operator




Jojesad(Q a3

¢20¢/9¢/01

3iva

SNUM [9EUOIN

‘JNVN G3LNRId

“Ajiory s1y) 104 18piQ 061BYDSI( 81SEM BY} U payoeds se aie
Ppasn sisAjeue pue einpasoid Budwes sy Jeyy pue apeinaoe pue eng st Bujobaio ay) 1y} Ainlied jo Ayeuad topun Ayuss |

‘Jusuodwol podas

Guuoyuour-jfes feyusweiddns sjy; ein Buuopuow peysdiuoa Jo synses Jemnqe; eyy Hodas [im pue ‘preog joguos Auent as1em

feuoibey jse0D jeijuad ayp Aq pasinbel se Buuoyuopy Jejem Buinedsy anuiuod im gso yoeeg ejIny ‘2202 ‘L 18queldes Lo
Bupinozo eouepeedxe Jll ULIOKOS Jusnye ue o} 8nNp painbel ele aA0qe papodel pUE POYIENE SYNSE. 19}eMm buinteoed ayy

JANLYNOIS

1’0 SP999X0 Ojje) ULIOK|0d [2}0} 0} WIOH|0D
1298} 8y} usym ui 0o} 49d 0Q0‘L PEBIXa J0U [[eys AJISUSP WLIOH|OD [BJ0|

14113 s¢€ JW 00L/NdW SNJyd030493uU3
ooy 002 W 00L/NdW | wiojijo) jedaq
000°01 000°L TWOO0L/NdIN | wuogljo) |ejol
wnwixepy uespy
ajdweg sjbuig ouyBwWoas) Aeqg-0g swun AelemEiva

SJWIT J81eAL 99BUNG

"UNS Bupiojjuows aupnol sy; uj pepiodal 0sje a4e S)Nsal (NS J93EM BujAiady oY) U] 99UdIBJBI SE PAPNIIU] e SHNSAI JUBNIYT JUBld JUSURESI] 191eMaISEM,
‘Buidwes 8 6¢1 Ll 9 %] L [ JWOEOL/NdN snJdodolajul
Jo awj} je s|qisia o> €€ [4 > X > > TWOOL/NdN | uuogljo) [eda4
awnjd yuan)ye o
I 348Nk ON > o€l 4 > €€ > S TWO0L/NdN uloyjo) [ejo
sojeulpioo)
MO V0.7P.02L M.9P0.p.021 M.LEEVTP.0C) M..870.4¥.02) M.S°L8.57.02) M. L6'EFY.021 M.E0LIP.0C) - Sdo apnybuo
S9)jeu|pioos)
N.€91L.0L.9€ N.€°91.01.5¢ N.€'PS.0b.S€ N.b'22.0b.5¢€ N.Z°L1.0L.SE N.9L'07.01.5€ N.¥'9L.01.5€ - Sdo apnjjeT
zzieLie 2eieLie zZicLie cZieLie (441431 zz/eLie ZZitlie zZicLie i ajeqg
alqIsia suinid aseung sousnyul [epn e2eung aoeung Juaniyg
usniye Ji ‘asepn o weeasisdn yaau Jeld BjIAY jo pu ng uj ‘{lepn *
M:::ﬁw i s snuuag . |leno iy g } 8919 'd _“ jrarmees lleAnQ jo yse3x ,00s HOSE oy IO JO JS8M 005 |  Jueid Juawjeal] spun (1/Bw) sejowieied
luwgs ] {leRnQ v FMSY odsiqQ sin ueg a-msyd -MSY g-Msy v-Mmsy 191emalsEM
O~-MSH 3-MSH
Buuojuop Jejep Buialesay
. 0¢ Asenuer anp podas fenuuy
¢20Z ¥39IN31d3S -Yuon >H— — _UNE yjuows Buimoyjoy jo Aep yse| anp podai Ajyjuop
ool o juawijeal] Jajema)sepn uoibey 15809 EAUED
§200-L102-€Y mmm__mo Lo e | pie0g jonuod Alifend
. . BlIA
or INOW-4713S 43DAUVHISIA n wo : m _ . <

J31epA jeuoibay ejuiogf




HLNOW

120 d3s onvy anre NAr AVIN Hdv HvN 934 NYr

03a AON

| zzozs Lz0zw 0zozwm |

(zzoz - 0202)
MO14 IN3IN1443 dLMM ATIVA FOVHIAY AdSHgy

ooo‘ol

000°0C

0oo‘oe

000°0¥

000°0S

00009

00004

AVQ ¥d3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

o3a AON 100 d38 ony anr NOr AVIA ddv AV g934 Nvf

| zzoz= 1z0zm ozozw |

(zzoz - 0202)
MOT14 ININT443 d1MM TVLOL ATHLNOW asoHgaVv

000°00S

000°000°L

000°005°L

0000002

000°'005°2

HLNOW ¥3d SNOT1IVO




33a

AON

100

HLNOW

d3s onvy nr NP AV ddv dYN

934

Nvr

| zzoz= 1z0zs ozozs |

(zz0Z - 0202)
MO14 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS 130d

000°0S

000001

000051}

000°002

000'05C

000°00€

000°0S€

000‘00F

000°0S¥

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

o3a ane

AON 100 d3s onvy NAr AYN ddVv dvN 934

NVl

| ubiseq dIMM—— zZ0zsms |z0zmes OzOzmes |

(zzoz - 0202)
aod LN3NT4NI 39VHIAVY ATHLNOW asoayv

00t

00¢

00g

oov

00s

009

/6w




o3a

AON

190

HLNOW

d3s onv anre NAr AVIA ddv HvYIN

g34

NV

| W] eBEIeAY ABQ Ofwm  ZZOZmmm  |ZOZ WS (Z0Z mem

(zzoz - 0202)
aod LN3IN1443 39VH3IAVY ATHLNOW asogv

ol

Sl

0z

14

0€

1

oy

S¥

0s

/6w




AON 100 d3s onv anr NAr AVA Hdv Hvi g34 Nvr

| z20z 120z ozozs |

(zzoz - 0202)
Z3d01 NO¥d d3SYHIUNd ¥31LVM ATHLNOW asogav

000°008

| 000°000°}

000°00§°L

000°000'2

+ 0000052

 000°000°¢

000°'005°€

SNOTIVO




03a

AON

HLNON

130 d3s ony anr NAr AVIA Hdv VW g34 Nvr

| zzoz= 1z0z= ozozw |

(zzoz - 0202)
alos ¥31VM ATHLNOW asoHgav

000'005

000'000°L

000°005°L

0000002

000°005‘2

000°'000'¢

000°00S'c

SNOT1IVO




FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

November 1, 2022

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: OCTOBER 2022 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM, AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The
Chiorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on
the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Staff responded to an influent high-level alarm call-out. Both pumps were pulled and cleared of debris along with clearing the check
valves.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as-needed basis.

Staff noticed the booster pumps not running off SCADA. After an onsite investigation found issues with the wiring that needed to be
repaired along with some reprogramming of the board

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effuent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2022)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2022)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2020-2022)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2020-2022)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2020-2022)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2020-2022)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2020-2022)

[ ———

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




California Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025

Quality Control Board,
Gontrl Goast Rogion Wastewater Treatment ot
e i anma = Facility Month: OCTOBER 2022
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekiy Monthly
(gpm) | (8PM) | o prorm | Coliform Residual (24 HC) (24 HC) (24 HC) (24 HC) (Grab)
1 | 0.051411 68 36 <0.02 10/2/22 33 28 319 269
2 |0.053103 69 37 <0.02 10/6/22 28 17 328 242 <5.0
3 | 0.039459 70 27 <0.02 10/9/22 29 27 334 310
4 |0.036694 63 26 33 <2 <0.02 10/13/22 42 12 480 255
5 |0.038324 65 28 <0.02 10/16/22 30 23 485 287
6 |0.035827 63 25 7 <2 <0.02 10/20/22 20 18 353 187
7 | 0.042571 84 30 <0.02 10/23/22 40 28 466 241
8 | 0.055927 63 39 <0.02 10/27/22 23 14 361 242
9 |0.060510( 149 42 <0.02 10/30/22
10 | 0.041637| 103 29 <0.02 Min 20 12 319 187 <5.0
11 | 0.034458 65 24 13 <2 <0.02 Mean 30.6 20.9 390.8 254.1 <5.0
12 | 0.037286 61 26 <0.02 Max 42 28 485 310 <5.0
13 | 0.041913 73 29 27 2 <0.02 BOD Removal: 92.2% TSS Removal: 91.8%
14 | 0.044236 98 31 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 | 0.053284 67 37 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date |Set. Solids| Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 | 0.053327 73 37 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 | 0.045450 186 3 <0.02 10/4/22 <0.1 19.6 6.8 70
18 | 0.028015 60 20 <2 <2 <0.02 10/13/22 <0.1 25.6 6.8 70
19 | 0.039800 76 28 <0.02 10/20/22 0.1 23.2 6.6 Il
20 | 0.041983 80 29 2 <2 <0.02 10/27/22 <0.1 229 6.8 66
21 | 0.045028 87 32 <0.02
22 | 0.056455 87 39 <0.02 Min <0.1 19.6 6.6 66
23 | 0.057189 88 40 <0.02 Mean <0.1 22.8 6.8 69.3
24 | 0.044146 87 31 <0.02 Max 0.1 25.6 6.8 71
25 | 0.033152 73 23 2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 | 0.033124 70 23 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg| Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 | 0.034935 70 24 5 <2 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 | 0.383990 82 27 <0.02 Suspended Solids mgiL 40 60 90
29 | 0.048952 99 36 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 | 0.051188 89 36 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 | 0.040164 89 28 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Min | 0.028015 60 20 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1r0P:/L More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean| 0.054953 825 30.6 11.1 <2 <0.02 Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Max | 0.383980 186 42 33 2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total| 1.703538 | Effiuent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mb/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% e =
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
N/A 10/26/22 | 4,800 1 certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
TITLE:

PRINTED NAME:
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AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors @

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager

DATE: November 8, 2022

SUBJECT: Presentation of Fiscal Year 2021-22 Draft Financial Audit
Recommendation:

Receive draft Report and presentation by Fedak and Brown the District’s
independent auditor; provide comment; and consider approval of the Report.

Discussion:

Each year, the District is required by state law to provide an Independent Auditor’s
Report of the District’s financial records. Attached for your review is the District’s
draft audit Report for Fiscal Year 2021-22.

A Principal from Fedak and Brown will attend the November 8§, 2022, Board of
Directors meeting to present the draft Audit Report and answer any Board
questions. The auditors will address the questions and if acceptable, the Board
should consider adopting Audit Report as final. Following finalization, staff will
provide copies of the Report to both the County and State Auditor Controller
offices as required.
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Board of Directors
Avila Beach Community Services District
Avila Beach, California

Dear Members of the Board:

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements of the Avila Beach Community
Services District (District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2422, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and ilie standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, we considered District’s internal control over financia® reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the cir¢umstances for thi purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpéise of exgiiessing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we do nel exgiess an opinion on the effectiveness of
District’s internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limiited purposy described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies ii interiai control that might be significant deficiencies
or material weaknesses and therefore, sienificant defifiencies or material weaknesses may exist that have
not been identified. However, as discussed below, wez identified certain deficiencies in internal control
that we consider to be to be signific.nt deficizicies.

A deficiency in internal control exist¢ when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees. iz tli¢ norni! course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstateinents on o timeiy basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in intefiji! control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of ¢ entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected
on a timely basis. A reasonuble pdssibility exists when the likelihood of an event occurring is either
reasonably possible or probable s defined as follows:

e Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but
less than likely.
e Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur.

Significant Deficiency

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial
reporting that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance. We consider the following deficiencies in the entity’s internal control to be
significant deficiencies:
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Significant Deficiency, continued

Year-end Closing Journal Entries

Throughout the year, the District records and reports expenses on a cash basis. As a result, expenditures
that occur before the fiscal year and paid after the fiscal year are not reflected on the District’s
Government-wide financial statements. Also, for budgetary purposes, the District expenses all capital
asset purchases. Consequently, capital asset purchases are not reflected as assets of the District on the
District’s Government-wide financial statements.

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) set by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) mandate that the Government-wide financial statements be prepared on a full accrual basis. In
doing so, expenditure occurring during the fiscal year is reflected as an expense to the District and capital
asset purchases are reflected as non-current assets.

We recommend that the District implement procedures to post closing journal entries to accrue
expenditures occurring before its fiscal year and to reclassify capital asset purchases as an asset.

Accounts Receivable

The District uses the El Dorado software for its utility billing. @u a magthly basis, billing information is
recorded in QuickBooks to reflect the charges for water salcs and sewer service, and throughout the
month payments received are entered into El Dorado anduickBooks. The -decounts receivable balance
per El Dorado should reconcile with the accounts receivible balatice in QulckBooks however, during our
audit, we noted a variance.

We recommend that the District implement preitedures and ventrols to ensure the accounts receivable
balance between the two software reconcile. Any,variaix e shoula be investigated and corrected.

Other Comment

Disclosure of Audit Adjustments and Reclassificationis

As your external auditor, we as$wme that i baoks and records of the District are properly adjusted
before the start of the audit. In many ¢asus, however, audit adjustments and reclassifications are made in
the normal course of the amlii pyocess i+ present the District’s financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles geficrally accepted i the United States of America or for comparison purpose with
the prior year. For the Zoard of Direciors to gain a full and complete understanding and appreciation of
the scope and extent of the audit process we have presented these audit adjustments and reclassifications
as an attachment to this leticr. Tlicre can be very reasonable explanations for situations of having
numerous adjustments as well as liaving no adjustments at all. However, the issue is simply disclosure of
the adjustments and reclassifications that were made and to provide the Board of Directors with a better
understanding of the scope of the audit.

The purpose of this communication, which is an integral part of our audit, is to describe, for management

and those charged with governance, the scope of our testing of internal control and the results of that
testing. Accordingly, this communication is not intended to be and should not be used for any other

purpose.

Fedak & Brown LLP
Cypress, California
November 8, 2022
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Board of Directors
Avila Beach Community Services District
Avila Beach, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Avila Beach Community Services District (District) as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon dated November 8, 2022.
Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated March 16, 2f522, Gur responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to form and express opinions about whether the financial statements that have
been prepared by management with your oversight are ‘presented fairly, in all material respects, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in thenited States of America. Our audit of
the financial statements does not relieve you or managemeyi of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professionat standards, 4 to plan and perform our audit to obtain
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance abou! whether the igrancial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of financial statements ircludes cousideration of internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit pri:cedures i are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion un the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial
reporting, Accordingly, as part of “wr audit. we considered the internal control of the District solely for
the purpose of determining our augit pitcedurcs and not to provide any assurance conceming such
internal control.

We are also responsiblé for comujunicaiiig significant matters related to the audit that are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to yeur responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process.
However, we are not reguired to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to

communicate to you.

We have provided our findings vegarding significant control deficiencies over financial reporting and
material noncompliance, and other matters noted during our audit in a separate letter to you dated
November 8, 2022.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to
you.
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Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, our firm, and our network firms have complied
with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.

An auditor that is not involved in the engagement performed an independent review of the financial
statements that was prepared by us based on the information provided by management. This safeguard
reduces the threat of self-review risk to an acceptable level.

Significant Risks Identified
We have identified the following significant risks:

» Management override of controls
» Revenue recognition

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices

Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate atcounting policies. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the District is includgd in Note 1 to the financial statements.
There have been no initial selection of accounting policies and no charges in significant accounting
policies or their application during 2022. No matters havé come to our attegition that would require us,
under professional standards, to inform you about (1) th¢ method¢ used to account for significant unusual
transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policics in controversial or emerging areas for
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the ¥inaricial staiements prepared by management and are
based on management’s current judgficiits. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and
experience about past and current cvents:and assyinptions about future events. Certain accounting
estimates are particularly sensitivé [ecause 0 {lieir significance to the financial statements and because of
the possibility that future events alfeCiing them may differ markedly from management’s current
judgments. The most sensitit ¢ acgcunting estimates affecting the financial statements are as follows:

> Management’s cstimate of (he farr value of cash and investments is based on information
provided by finaueial institutivns. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop
the fair value of cash and investments in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the
financial statements taien & a whole.

> Management’s estimate of capital assets depreciation is based on historical estimates of each
capitalized item’s useful life expectancy or cost recovery period. We evaluated the key factors
and assumptions used to develop the capital asset depreciation calculation in determining that
they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

> Management’s estimate of the net pension liability is based on an actuarial valuation that was
conducted by a third-party actuary. We evaluated the basis, methods, and assumptions used by
the actuary, to calculate the net pension liability, pension expense, and deferred pension
outflows/inflows in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements

taken as a whole.
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Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices, continued

Financial Statement Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the District’s
financial statements relate to:

» The disclosure of fair value of cash and investments in Note 2 to the basic financial statements
which represents amounts susceptible to market fluctuations.

» The disclosure of capital assets, net in Note 5 to the basic financial statements which is based on
historical information which could differ from actual useful lives of each capitalized item.

» The disclosure of the District’s defined benefit pension in Note 8 to the basic financial statements
which is based on actuarial assumptions.

Significant Unusual Transactions

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us f communicate to you significant
unusual transactions identified during our audit. No significant unuual transactions were identified as a
result of our audit procedures that were brought to the attention of luaryzement:

N

Identified or Suspected Fraud
We have not identified or have not obtained information that indicates that fraud may have occurred.
Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with mang=ement relating to the performance of the
audit. ‘

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication. jsrofessional stundards also require us to accumulate all known and
likely misstatements identified drting the audit, olher than those that we believe are trivial, and
communicate them to the appropriats levéf o1 iiaisgement. Further, professwnal standards require us to
also communicate the effect of nncorie; fed misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes
of transactions, account balances or dm, losures, and the financial statements as a whole and each
applicable opinion unif. (here were 10 uncorrected misstatements whose effects in the current and prior
periods, as determined by management, are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the
financial statements taken as o whole

In addition, professional standaid; require us to communicate to you all material, corrected misstatements
that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures. The attached
schedule on pages 5 through 9 discloses all material misstatements that we identified as a result of our
audit procedures that were brought to the attention of, and corrected by, management.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, which could be significant to the District’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such
disagreements arose during the course of the audit.
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Circumstances that Affect the Form and Content of the Auditor’s Report

For purposes of this letter, professional standards require that we communicate any circumstances that
affect the form and content of our auditor’s report. There were no circumstances that affect the form and
content of the auditor’s report.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the attached
letter dated November 8, 2022.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other
accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with the Distritt, we generally discuss a variety of
matters, including the application of accounting principles and st«itipg standards, significant events or
transactions that occurred during the year, operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and
operational plans and strategies that may affect the risks of inaterial missigiement. None of the matters
discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as the Disirict’s auditors.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of #hic Board of Directors and management of
the District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Fedak & Brown LLP
Cypress, California
November 8, 2022
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Adjusting and Reclassifying Journal Entries

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Account Description Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1
To reconcile prior year ending net net position to current year

1210-01 Undeposited Funds 3,992,989.31

1622-03 Land 20.00

1681-03 Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA 82,207.29

3900-01 Retained Earnings 12,758.92

1682-03 Gen / Fire Accum Dep 54,626.21

3900-01 Retained Earnings 3,992,989.31

3900-03 Retained Earnings 27,601.08

4030-01 County Taxes 12,758.92
Total 4.087,975.52 4,087,975.52
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2
To adjust accrued payroll.

5211-01 Regular Pay 445.00

2201-01 Accrued Payroll 445.00
Total 445.00 445.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3
To adjust compensated absences.

5211-01 Regular Pay 2,056.52

2260-01 Vacation Payablc 1,129.48

2262-01 Sick Pay Accrued 927.04
Total 2,056.52 2,056.52
Adjusting Journal Entrics JE # 4
To adjust net pension liabilit;

1800-01 Deferred Guiflowt of Resources 2,348.00

2400-01 Net Pension Licoility 43,990.00

5447-01 Pension Expense - GASB 68 34,131.00

2500-01 Deferred Inflows of Resources 80,469.00
Total 80,469.00 80,469.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 5
To accrue interest.

FB8150-06 Interest Expense 71,347.50
FB2255-06 Accrued Interest 71,347.50

Total 71,347.50 71,347.50
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 6
To accrue property taxes.

1270-01 Taxes Receivable 26,841.34

4030-01 County Taxes 26,841.34
Total 26,841.34 26,841.34
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Adjusting and Reclassifying Journal Entries

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Account Description Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 7
To adjust connection fees receivable.
1010-06 Pacific Premier Checking 16,048.00
1200-05 Accounts Receivable 16,048.00
1200-05 Accounts Receivable 16,048.00
1200-06 Accounts Receivable 36,288.50
3900-01 Retained Earnings 68,384.50
7210-05 Connection Fees 96,632.00
7210-06 Connection Fees 176,583.00
1010-05 Pacific Premier Checking 16,048.00
1200-01 Accounts Receivable 68,384.50
1200-05 Accounts Receivable 96,632.00
1200-06 Accounts Receivable 176,583.00
3900-06 Retained Earnings 36,288.50
7210-05 Connection Fees 16,048.00
7210-06 Connection Fees 16,048.00
Total 426,032.00 426,032.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 8
To balance individual funds.
1210-01 Undeposited Funds 0.60
2998-06 UNBALANCED | “LASSES 29,183.18
2998-99 UNBALANCED Ci ASS 3,963,806.73
1210-06 Undeposited Funds 29,183.18
1210-99 Undeg:osited Funds 3,963,806.73
2998-01 UNB.iI ANCED CL 1SSES 0.60
Total 3,992,990.51 3,992,990.51
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 9
To move balances from General fund to the Sanitary fund.
1010-01 Pacific Premier Checking 86.59
1060-06 US Bank MM WWTP 2,996,059.59
2450-01 U.S. Bank Loan WWTP 3,020,000.00
8245£-06 WWTP Loan Admin Fees 24,027.00
1010-06 Pacific Premier Checking 86.59
1060-01 US Bank MM WWTP 2,996,059.59
2450-06 U.S. Bank Loan WWTP 3,020,000.00
8245£-01 WWTP Loan Admin Fees 24,027.00
Total 6,040,173.18 6,040,173.18
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Adjusting and Reclassifying Journal Entries
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022
Account Description Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 10
To revert prior year accounts payable.
2100-01 Accounts Payable 9,776.50
2100-04 Accounts Payable 2,107.57
2100-05 Accounts Payable 39,544.10
2100-06 Accounts Payable 103,547.74
2100-06 Accounts Payable 34,543.92
5140-01 Invoice Cloud 356.57
6102-01 Accounting 660.00
6103-01 Accounting Audit 110.00
6130-01 LAFCo Fees 5,376.30
6170-01 Website 200.00
6503-06 Chemicals 4,071.22
6505-05 Contract Labor O & M 15,136.72
6505-06 Contract Labor O & M 5,042.92
6506-01 Contract Labor GM 1,885.00
6507-05 Contract Labor Civil Engineer 1,450.00
6507-06 Contract Labor Civil Engineer 2,900.00
6522-06 Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 11,288.81
6524-01 Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Asita Only 650.00
6524-04 Eqip. Rep. & Mairt Avila Only 1,363.00
6524-06 Eqip. Rep. & Muint. Avile Only 373.16
6530-06 Generator Maintenaiice 917.80
6540-06 Lab Teste 3,655.00
6542-01 Maintésiance 255.00
6550-01 Operqting Supplies 138.30
6555-05 Permits < Fees 28.60
6570-06 Safety Gear 1,885.00
6580-06 Solids Handling 1,840.50
6585-06 Telephone / Internet 272.51
6590-01 Utilities 145.33
6590-04 Utilities 744.57
6590-05 Utilities 157.98
6590-06 Utilities 2,297.00
6805-05 State Water 22,770.80
8245¢-06 WWTP MBR Purchase 85,392.24
8245d-06 WWTP Wallace Group Engineering 18,155.50
Total 189,519.83 189,519.83
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Adjusting and Reclassifying Journal Entries
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Account Description Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 11
To adjust LATF fair market value and interest receivable.

1255-01 Interest Receivable 4,114.34

4600-01 Interest Income 50,067.15

1050-01 LAJF 50,067.15

4600-01 Interest Income 4,114.34
Total 54,181.49 54,181.49
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 12
To accrue accounts payable.

6135-01 Legal 1,955.00

6135-05 Legal 1,541.00

6135-06 Legal 2.680.00

6505-01 Contract Labor O & M 148.36

6505-05 Contract Labor O & M 5,295.07

6505-05 Contract Labor O & M 373.02

6505-06 Contract Labor O & M 15,812.83

6506-01 Contract Labor GM 2,900.00

6507-05 Contract Labor Civil Engineer 725.00

6507-06 Contract Labor Civil Frigiger 1,595.00

6510-06 Critical Spare Partt 2,414.65

6510-06 Critical Spare Paiis 2,336.40

6522-06 Equip. Rep. & Maiu/-Avila & HD 2,549.04

6522-06 Equip. Repp & Maint-Avila & HD 965.43

6522-06 Equip Rep. & May-Avita & HD 1,347.57

6522-06 Eqﬁip‘ Rep. & Maini-Avila & HD 344.99

6522-06 Equip. K¢ & Mairi-Avila & HD 3,276.48

6522-06 Equip. Rep. & Miuit-Avila & HD 738.20

6550-06 Operating Supgiies 1,485.67

6805-05 State Water 23,643.90

8245d-06 WWTP Wallace Group Engineering 7,983.75

8245e-06 WWTP Construction 312.50

8245e-06 WWTP Construction 112,005.00

2100-01 Accounts Payable 5,053.36

2100-05 Accounts Payable 7,934.09

2100-05 Accounts Payable 23,643.90

2100-06 Accounts Payable 156,847.51
Total 193,478.86 193,478.86
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Schedule of Adjusting and Reclassifying Journal Entries
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Account Description Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 13
To capitalize capital outlay and depreciated capital assets.

1627-06 Collection Assets Cost 198,392.32

1690-06 Construction in Progress 1,818,666.47

6125-01 Depreciation 8,139.42

6125-05 Depreciation 31,490.57

6125-06 Depreciation 201,176.03

1609-01 Office Equipment Accum Depr 8,139.42

1640-06 Treatment Plant Accum Dep 201,176.03

1658-05 Dist Assets Accum Depr 31,490.57

1690-06 Construction in Progress 198,392.32

8230-06 Capital Purchases in Progress 1,818,666.47
Total 2,257.864.81 2,257,864.81
Reclassifying Journal Entries JE # 201
To reclassify property taxes.

4030-04 County Taxes 17,453.27

4030-05 County Taxes 87,266.62

4030-06 County Taxes 380,947.82

6104-01 Administrative Transfes 485,667.71

4030-01 County Taxes 485,667.71

6104-04 Administrative Tgansfer 17,453.27

6104-05 Administrative Trarissef 87,266.62

6104-06 Administrative Transte: 380,947.82
Total 971,335.42 971,335.42
Reclassifying Journal Entries JE # 202
To reclassify services from capitl outlay to contractual services.

6540-06 Lab Tests 1,712.48
¥ 8245e-06  WWTP Construction 1,337.48

8246d-06 WW Swr Ln Rplmt Const Costs 375.00
Total 1,712.48 1,712.48
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Independent Auditor’s Report
Board of Directors
Avila Beach Community Services District
Avila Beach, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and
each major fund of the Avila Beach Community Services District (District), as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which Collectively comprise the District’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities. the business-type activities, and each major
fund of the District, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepled in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable 10 financial sudits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of thie United States. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Respunsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are required to beindependent of the District and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relcvant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that
the audit evidence we have abitained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Manugement for the Finuncial Statements

The District’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accouiting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementativs, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a
going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.



Independent Auditor’s Report, continued

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, ot the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing our audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skeptitism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedires responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regardiny the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control rélevant to the audii in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s interual control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well 45 evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment. there aie conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Distri¢i’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communiicaic with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timilg of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identificd during the audit.

Required Supplementary Informaticn

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 9 and the required supplementary information on pages 44
through 48 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.



Independent Auditor’s Report, continued

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 8,
2022 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Fedak & Brown LLP
Cypress, California
November 8, 2022



Avila Beach Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis of activities and financial performance of the
Avila Beach Community Services District (District) provide an introduction to the financial statements of
the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented here in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements and related notes, which
follow this section.

Financial Highlights

e The District’s net position increased 3.23% or $260,411 from $8,061,776 to $8,322,187 in 2022,
as a result of current year operations.

e In 2022, total revenues from all sources decreased 3.88% or $79,341 from $2,045,144 to
$1,965,803.

e In 2022, total expenses from operations increased 3.17% or $52,339 from $1,653,053 to
$1,705,392.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic financial
statements. The District’s basic financial statements comprise of three components: 1) government-wide
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial statements. This
report also contains required supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements
themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities

The government-wide financial statements are designed 1o provide readers with a broad overview of the
District’s finances, in a manner similar to 2 nrivate-secior business.

The statement of net position presesits information on all of the District’s assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, and deferred intlows af iesources, with the difference reported as net position. Over
time, increases or decreases in nel posilion may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial
position of the District is improwing or deteriorating.

The statement of activitics presents information showing how the District’s net position changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change oceurs, regiidless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods
(e.g. uncollected taxes and earncd, but unused, vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the District that are principally
supported by taxes, assessments, and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the District include general government
and street lighting. The business-type activities of the District include operations for water, sanitation
(sewer), and refuse (trash and solid waste).

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 10 and 11 of this report.



Avila Beach Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District, like other state and local governments, uses
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of
the funds of the District can be divided into two categories: governmental fund and enterprise fund.

Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance —
Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that ol the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the governmicnt-wide financial statements. By doing
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact 0f the goveinment’s near-term financing
decisions.

The District maintains two individual governmental funds: geieral and street lighting. Information is
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balinee for the general fund and street lighting fund, which
are considered major funds. The District maintaisis no nop-major governmental funds.

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund and street lighting fund. A
budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the general fund and street lighting fund to
demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statcmentis can be found on pages 12 through 15 of this report.

Statement of Net Position #ud Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
— Enterprise Funds

Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial slatements. The District uses three enterprise funds to account for its water,
sanitary, and refuse activities.

Enterprise funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only
in more detail. The enterprise fund financial statements provide separate information for all three
enterprise funds.

The basic enterprise fund financial statements can be found on pages 16 through 19 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on
pages 20 through 43 of this report.



Avila Beach Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information, which can be found on pages 44 through 48 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. In the case of the District, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceed liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources by $8,322,187 at the close of the most recent fiscal year, with an increase of
$260,411 compared with the prior year.

A portion of the District’s net position (61.52%) reflects its net investment in capital assets (e.g. land,
water/wastewater infrastructure, and equipment). The District uses these capital assets to provide services

to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

Statement of Net Position

Below is a summary of the statement of net position:

Condensed Statements of Net Pasition

Governmental Activities Business-type Acii ilies Total District
As Restated As Revtated As Restated
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Assets:
Current assets 3 179,638 360,661 473,126 4,477,595 6,652,764 4,838,256
Capital assets, net 19,464 o 23603 5,1R.546 3,514,545 5,120,010 3,542,148
Total assets . 199,102 1H8.264 11573672 7,992,140 11,772,774 8,380,404
Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred pension outflows 28724 28376 . - - 28,724 26,376
Total deferred outflows of resources 28,724 , 26,300 - - 28,724 26,376
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 13859 18,229 376,891 184,106 390,850 202,335
Non-current liabilities —_— 52,958 136,917 2,909,313 - 3,002,240 136,917
Total liabilities 1111 886 155,146 3,286,204 184,106 3,393,090 339,252
Deferred inflows of resources:
Deferred pension inflows 86221 5,752 - - 86,221 5,752
Total deferred inflows of resources 86,221 5752 - - 86,221 5,752
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 19,464 27,603 5,100,546 3,514,545 5,120,010 3,542,148
Unrestricted 15,255 226,139 3,186,922 4,293,489 3,202,177 4,519,628
Total net position $ 34,719 253,742 8,287,468 7,808,034 8,322,187 8,061,776

The balance of unrestricted net position totaling $3,202,177 may be used to meet the government’s
ongoing obligations.

Governmental activities — Governmental activities decreased the District’s net position by $219,023
from the prior year. The decrease in net position was due primarily to an increase of $249,192 from
current year operations; which was offset by a decrease of $468,215 due to a transfer-out to support the
operations of business-type activities.

Business-type activities — Business-type activities decreased the District’s net position by $479,434 from
the prior year. The decrease in net position was due primarily to decreases of $11,219 from current year
operations; which was offset by an increase $468,215 due to a transfer-in from governmental activities.



Avila Beach Community Services District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Government-wide Financial Analysis, continued

Statement of Activities

Below is a summary of the statement of activities:

Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services

General revenues:
Property taxes
Interest earnings
Rental income

Total revenues

Expenses:
General government
Street lighting
Water
Sanitary
Refuse

Total expenses

Income(loss) before transfers
and transfers

Capital contributions
Transfers in/(out)

Changes in net position
Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

$

Condensed Statements of Activities

Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities

Total District

As Restated As Restated As Restated

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
5,392 5,202 1,225,836 1,234,131 1,231,228 1,239,333
769,614 787,634 - - 769,614 787,634
(35,039) 18,177 - - (35,039) 18,177
739,967 811,013 1,225.83G 1,234,131 1,965,803 2,045,144
477,679 439,854 - - 471,679 439,854
13,096 15,810 - - 13,096 15,810
- “ 377,987 411,775 377,987 411,775
- - 535,664 783,583 835,664 783,583
- - 966 2,031 966 2,031
490,775 135,664 i,214617 1,197,389 1,705,392 1,653,053
249,192 175,349 11,219 36,742 260,411 392,091
(f08215)  (516,607) 468,215 516,607 - -
(2180230 (161,258) 479,434 553,349 260411 392,091
253,747 415,000 7,808,034 7,254,685 8,061,776 7,669,685
24719 253,742 8,287,468 7,808,034 8,322,187 8,061,776

e The District’s net position detreased 3.23% or $260,411 from $8,061,776 to $8,322,187 in 2022,

as a result of current year operations.

e In 2022, total revenues trom all sources decreased 3.88% or $79,341 from $2,045,144 to
$1,965,803, primarily due to decreases of $53,216 in interest earnings, $18,020 in property taxes,
and $8,105 in charges for services.

o In 2022, total expenses from operations increased 3.17% or $52,339 from $1,653,053 to
$1,705,392, primarily due to increases of $52,081 in sanitary and $37,825 in general government
operations; which were offset by a decrease of $33,788 in water.

Government Fund Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-

related legal requirements.

Governmental fund — The focus of the District’s governmental fund is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the
District’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure
of a government’s net resource available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.



Avila Beach Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Government Fund Financial Analysis, continued
The following discussion is correlated to the Balance Sheet — Governmental Fund found on page 12.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental fund reported combined ending fund
balance of $165,679, a decrease of $176,753 in comparison with the prior year. Of the total fund balance,
96.32%, or $159,579, constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the
government’s discretion. The remaining fund balance is assigned to indicate that it is not available for
general spending because it has already been assigned for compensated absences.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the District. As of the end of the current fiscal year, the
District’s general fund reported fund balance of $151,614, a decrease of $185,266 in comparison with the
prior year. Of the general fund balance, 95.98%, or $145,514, constitutes unassigned fund balance, which
is available for spending. The remainder of fund balance is assigned to indicate that it is not available for
general spending because it has already been assigned for compensated absences.

The District’s general fund decrease of $185,266 is the result of a $300,402 gain from the current year’s
operations; which was offset by a $485,668 transfer-out to support (i operations of the District’s other
funds.

The street lighting fund balance was $14,065. The fund buiance of the District’s street lighting fund
increased $8,513 as a result of a $8,940 loss from the cliirent year’s operations; which was offset by a
$17.453 transfer in from the general fund to support its operations.

Enterprise fund — The District’s enterprise fund provides the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in gresier detail.

Net position for all enterprise fund increased $479 434 from the prior year. Changes in total net position
from the prior year are as follows: the wateér enterprise fund increased by $230,199, of which an increase
of $142,932 was a result of curreni year operations and $87,267 was related to transfer-in from the
general fund in support of its operations; the sanitary enterprise fund increased by $227,162, of which a
decrease of $153,786 was a result of cusrent ycar uperations; which was offset by $380,948 related to
transfer-in from the general fund in support of its operations; and the refuse enterprise increased by
$22,073 as a result of curretit year operations.

Governmental Activities Budgetary Highlights

The final actual expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2022, were less than budgeted by $31,394 for
the General Fund and less than budgeted by $5,651 for the Streets Lighting Fund. Actual revenues for the
year ended June 30, 2022, were less than the anticipated budget by $94,942 for the General Fund and less
than the anticipated budget by $91 for the Streets Lighting Fund. At June 30, 2022, there were no
differences between the original and final amended budgets. (See Budgetary Comparison Schedule for the
General Fund and Streets Lighting Fund under Required Supplementary Information section on pages 44
and 45).



Avila Beach Community Services District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued

Capital Asset Administration

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Governmental Activities ____ Business-type Activities Total District
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable assets $ 20 20 2,280,330 660,056 2,280,350 660,076
Depreciable assets 94,968 94,968 6,874,120 6,675,726 6,969,088 6,770,694
Total capital assets 94,988 94,988 9,154,450 7,335,782 9,249.438 7,430,770
Accumulated depreciation (75,524) (67,385) (4,053,904) (3,821,237) (4,129,428) (3,888,622)
Total capital assets, net $ 19,464 27,603 5,100,546 3,514,545 5,120,010 3,542,148

At the end of fiscal year 2022, the District’s investment in capital assets amounted to $5,120,010 (net of
accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, and
machinery and equipment. The capital assets of the District are more fully analyzed in Note 5 to the basic
financial statements.

Conditions Affecting Current Financial Position

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States has caused business disruption through labor shortages and
business closings. While the disruption is currently expecied to be tempurary, there is considerable
uncertainty around its duration. Consequently, the relatcd finaneial impact on the District cannot be
estimated at this time.

Management is unaware of any other conditions. which couid have a significant impact on the District’s
current financial position, net position, or operating results in terins of past, present, and future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the District’s present users, including funding sources,
customers, stakeholders, and other futerested parties, with a general overview of the District’s finances
and to demonstrate the District’s accountability with an overview of the District’s financial operations and
financial condition. Should the reader hive questions regarding the information included in this report or
wish to request additional fiancial infornation, please contact the District’s General Manager, Bradley
Hagemann at Avila Beacli Community Seivices District, Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, California
93424 or (805) 835-31¢3.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2022
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (note 2) $ 106,457 6,334,660 6,441,117
Accrued interest receivable 7,281 - 7,281
Accounts receivable — utilities, net (note 3) - 122,548 122,548
Accounts receivable — other 250 - 250
Property taxes and assessments receivable 57,104 - 57,104
Prepaid expenses 8,546 15,918 24,464
Total current assets 179,638 6,473,126 6,652,764
Non-current assets:
Capital assets — not being depreciated (note 5) 20 2,280,330 2,280,350
Capital assets — being depreciated, net (note 5) 19,444 2,820,216 2,839,660
Total non-current assets 19,464 5,100,546 5,120,010
Total assets 199,102 11,573,672 11,772,774
Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred pension outflows (note 7) 28724 - 28,724
Total deferred outflows of resources 28,724 - 28,724
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5,656 188,426 193,482
Accrued wages and related payables 2,803 - 2,803
Accrued interest - 71,348 71,348
Deposits and unearned revenue - 6,430 6,430
Compensated absences (note 6) 6,100 - 6,100
Long-term liabilities — due within onc year:
Certificate-of-participatioi - 110,687 110,687
Total current lialiilities 13,959 376,891 390,850
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term liabilities — due 111 inore (lian one year:
Certificate-of-participation - 2,909,313 2,909,313
Net pension liability (note 7) 92,927 - 92,927
Total non-current liabilities 92,927 2,909,313 3,002,240
Total liabilities 106,886 3,286,204 3,393,090
Deferred inflows of resources:
Deferred pension inflows (note 7) 86,221 - 86,221
Total deferred inflows of resources 86,221 - 86,221
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 19,464 5,100,546 5,120,010
Unrestricted 15,255 3,186,922 3,202,177
Total net position $ 34,719 8,287,468 8,322,187

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet — Governmental Fund

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (note 2)
Accrued interest receivable
Accounts receivable — other
Property taxes and assessments receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued wages and related payables
Compensated absences (note 6)

Total liabilities

Fund balance (note 9):
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

Continued on next page

June 30,2022

lrq

See accompanying notes to the basic financial siaicinents
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Total
Streets Governmental
General Lighting Activities
92,392 14,065 106,457
7,281 - 7,281
250 - 250
57,104 - 57,104
8,546 - 8,546
165,573 14,065 179,638
5.056 - 5,056
2,303 - 2,803
6.100 - 6,100
13,958 - 13,959
6,100 - 6,100
145,514 14,065 159,579
151,614 14,065 165,679
165,573 14,065 179,638




Avila Beach Community Services District
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Fund to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2022
2022
Reconciliation:
Total fund balance of Governmental Fund $ 165,679
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position is different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and, therefore,
not in the governmental find balance sheet. However, the statement of net position includes
those capital position among the assets of the District as a whole. 19,464

Deferred outflows of resources applicable to the consumption of resources to be used in future
periods 28,724

Long-term liabilities applicable to the District are not due and payable in the current period and,
accordingly, are not reported as governmental fund liabilities. All liabilities both current and
long-term, are reported in the statement of net position as follows:

Net pension liability (92,927)
Deferred inflows of resources applicable to the aquisition of resources 10 be tised in future
periods (86.221)
Net position of Governmental Activities $ 34,719

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance — Governmental Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Total
Streets Governmental
General Lighting Activities
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 769,614 - 769,614
Investment return (35,039) - (35,039)
Charges for services 4,483 909 5,392
Total revenues 739,058 909 739,967
Expenditures:
General government 438,656 - 438,656
Street lighting - 9,849 9,849
Total expenditures 4384656 9,849 448,505
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 0402 (8,940) 291,462
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in(out) (note 4) (485,668) 17,453 (468,215)
Net change in fund balance (185,266) 8,513 (176,753)
Fund balance, beginning of year 336,880 5,552 342,432
Fund balance, end of year $ 151,614 14,065 165,679

Continued on next page

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statenicnis.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance of
Governmental Fund to the Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Reconciliation:
Net change in fund balance — Governmental Fund $ (176,753)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Governmental fund reports capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense as follows:
Depreciation expense (8,139)
Capital outlay -

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenses in governmental fund as follows:

Net change in pension obligations for the current period (34,131)
Changes in net position of Governmental Activities $ (219,023)

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Statement of Net Position — Enterprise Fund

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (note 2)
Accounts receivable — utilities, net (note 3)
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Capital assets — not being depreciated (note 5)
Capital assets — being depreciated, net (note 5)

Total non-current assets
Total assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued interest
Unearmed revenue
Long-term debt — due within one year:
Certificate-of-participation

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Long-term debt — due after one year:
Certificate-of-participation

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net position:
Net investment in capital assefs
Unrestricted (note 9)

Total net position

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

June 30, 2022
Total
Business-type
Water Sanitary Refuse Activities
$ 2,621,953 3,585,553 127,154 6,334,660
65,263 57,285 - 122,548
7,325 8,593 - 15,918
2,694,541 3,651,431 127,154 6,473,126
- 2,280,330 - 2,280,330
515,074 2,305,142 - 2,820,216
515,074 4,585,472 - 5,100,546
3,209,615 8,236,903 127,154 11,573,672
31,578 156,848 - 188,426
K 71,348 - 71,348
6430 - - 6,430
110,687 - 110,687
38,008 338,883 - 376,891
- 2,909,313 - 2,909,313
. - 2,909,313 - 2,909,313
38,008 3,248,196 - 3,286,204
515,074 4,585,472 - 5,100,546
2,656,533 403,235 127,154 3,186,922
$ 3,171,607 4,988,707 127,154 8,287,468

16



Avila Beach Community Services District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position — Enterprise Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Operating revenues:
Water consumption sales
Sanitary service charges
Refuse franchise charges

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Professional services
Utilities
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies
Insurance
Administrative expenses
Materials and services

Total operating expenses

Operating income before depreciation expense
Depreciation expense

Operating income(loss)

Non-operating expense:
Interest expense
Debt issuance cost

Totan non-operating expense
Net income(loss) before transfers
Operating transfers in (note 4)
Changes in net position
Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

$

$

Total
Business-type
Water Sanitary Refuse Activities
520,919 - - 520,919
- 681,878 - 681,878
- - 23,039 23,039
520,919 681,878 23,039 1,225,836
77,936 316,318 - 394,254
2,188 35,687 - 37,875
12,074 54,703 - 66,777
565 79,753 - 80,318
6,463 7,541 - 14,004
10,445 19,107 966 30,518
236,825 26,004 - 262,829
346,491 539143 966 886,575
174,423 142,765 22,073 339,261
(J1.491) (201,176) - (232,667)
142,952 (58,411) 22,073 106,594
(71,348) - (71,348)
- (24,027) - (24,027)
- (95,375) - (95,375)
142,932 (153,786) 22,073 11,219
87.267 380,948 - 468,215
230,199 227,162 22,073 479,434
2,941,408 4,761,545 105,081 7,808,034
3,171,607 4,988,707 127.154 8,287,468
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Statement of Cash Flows — Enterprise Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

2022
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers for water sales and services $ 1,220,525
Cash paid to vendors and suppliers for materials and services (891,703)
Net cash provided by operating activities ) 328,822
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Operating transfer-in 468,215
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 468,215
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,818,668)
Proceeds from debt issuance 3,020,000
Debt issuance cost (24,027)
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 1,177,305
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,974,342
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 4,360,318
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 6,334,660
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to the statemicat of
net position:
2022
Cash and cash equivalens $ 6,334,660
Total cash and cash ¢qaivalents $ 6,334,660

Continued on next page

See accompanying notes to {he basic financial statements
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Statement of Cash Flows — Enterprise Fund, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

2022
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Operating income $ 106,594
Adjustment to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 232,667
Changes in asset and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in asset:
Accounts receivable — water sales and services, net (5,271)
Accounts receivable — other (15,918)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,790
Unearned revenue (40)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 328,822

See accompanying notes to the basic financial staitiments
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Organization and Operations of the Reporting Entity

The Avila Beach Community Services District (District) serves as the local government for the Avila
Beach community. The District is similar to a city government, supplying such services as fire protection,
street lighting, potable water, wastewater treatment, and solid waste disposal. The District exists under
California State law governing special districts (Government Code, Sec 61000 et. seq.). The District was
formed in February 1997, with the combining of the Avila Beach County Water District and the Avila
Lighting District. Previously, in 1974, the Avila Beach County Water District was formed by combining
the Avila Fire Protection District and the Avila Sanitary District. The District is governed by a five-
member Board of Directors who are elected at large. The directors entrust the responsibility for the
efficient execution of District policies to their designated representative, the General Manager.

The criteria used in determining the scope of the financial reporting entity is based on the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity. The District is the
primary governmental unit based on the foundation of a separately elected governing board that is elected
by the citizens in a general popular election. Component units are lcgally separate organizations for which
the elected officials of the primary government are financially accountable. The District is financially
accountable if it appoints a voting majority of the organizaiion’s governiig body and: 1) It is able to
impose its will on that organization, or 2) There is a potential for the organization to provide specific
financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on. the primary government. The District has no
blended or discretely-presented component units.

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The basic financial statements of the District are compesed of tlie following:

e Government-wide financial stalcments
e Fund financial statements
¢ Notes to the basic financial «iatemeiits

Government-wide Financial Statemenis

These statements are presented on ail econwmic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting for both governmental and business-type activities. Accordingly, all of the District’s assets,
deferred outflows of resouices, liabililies, and deferred inflows of resources, including capital assets, are
included in the accompanying Stat¢ment of Net Position. The Statement of Activities presents changes in
net position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which the
liability is incurred. The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which program expenses of a
given function are offset by program revenues. Program expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function. The types of transactions reported as program revenues for the District are
reported in three categories, as applicable: 1) charges for services, 2) operating grants and contributions,
and 3) capital grants and contributions. Charges for services include revenues from customers or
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by the
District. Grants and contributions include revenues restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not properly included among program
revenues are reported instead as general revenues.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus, continued

Fund Financial Statements

These statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balance for all major governmental funds. Accompanying these statements are schedules to
reconcile and explain the differences in fund balance as presented in these statements to the net position
presented in the Government-wide Financial Statements.

Governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, only current assets and liabilities are included
on the Balance Sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance presents
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in
net current assets. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the
accounting period in which they become measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current
period. Accordingly, revenues are recorded when received in cash. except those revenues subject to
accrual (generally 60-days after year-end) are recognized when tue. The primary sources susceptible to
accrual for the District are property tax, interest earnings, investment revenue, and operating and capital
grant revenues. Expenditures are generally recognized undcr the modified accrual basis of accounting
when the related fund liability is incurred. However, ex¢eptions to this rule include principal and interest
on debt, which are recognized when due.

The accrual basis of accounting is followed by the proprietary enterprise fund. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred
or economic asset used; such as unbilled but utilized utility services that are recorded at year end.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating sévenues and cxpenses from non-operating items. Revenues are
recognized in the accounting period i1t which they are earned and expenses are recognized in the period
incurred, regardless of when the r¢lated cash flows take place. Operating revenues and expenses, such as
water sales, wastewater service, solid waste colleciion, and purchase of water result from exchange
transactions associated with the principal activity of the District. Exchange transactions are those in which
each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Management, administration, and depreciation
expenses are also considered operating expenses. Other revenues and expenses not included in the above
categories, such as interest income and interest expense, are reported as non-operating revenues and
expenses.

The accounts of the District ar¢ ¢rganized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts established for the purpose of carrying out specific
activities, or attaining certain objectives in accordance with specific regulations, restrictions, or
limitations.

Funds are organized into two major categories: governmental and proprietary categories. An emphasis is
placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if
it is the primary operating fund of the District, or meets the following criteria:

a) Total assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, revenues, or
expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or proprietary fund are at least 10 percent
of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type; and

b) Total assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, revenues, or
expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental fund or proprietary fund are at least 5
percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and proprietary funds combined; or

c) The entity has determined that a fund is important to the financial statement user.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus, continued

Fund Financial Statements, continued

The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below:

Governmental Fund

e  General — This fund acts as the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

o Lighting — This fund accounts for the operations and maintenance of the Front Street Plaza lights
and additional 27 streetlights in various locations around the community of the District.

Enterprise Fund

o  Water — This fund accounts for the water transmission and distribution operations of the District.
e  Sanitary — This fund accounts for the wastewater service opérations of the District.
e  Refuse — This fund accounts for the solid waste collectionl and disposal operations of the District.

C. Financial Reporting

The District’s basic financial statements have been prépared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). as applied to governmental funds. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 1s the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

The District has adopted the following GASB pronnunceniciis in the current year:

In June 2017, the GASB issued Statemizit No. 87 - Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better
meet the information needs of finantial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting
for leases by governments. This Statement inereases tlie usefulness of governments’ financial statements
by requiring recognition of certain lease ussets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as
operating leases and recognized as infiows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment
provisions of the contracl. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational
principle that leases aré¢ financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is
required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to
recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and
consistency of information aboul governments’ leasing activities.

In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement No. 89 — Accounting for Interest Cost incurred Before the End
of a Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and
comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and (2)
to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period.

This Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost incurred before the end of a
construction period. Such interest cost includes all interest that previously was accounted for in
accordance with the requirements of paragraphs 522 of Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting
and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA
Pronouncements, which are superseded by this Statement. This Statement requires that interest cost
incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which the
cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a
result, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical
cost of a capital asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

C. Financial Reporting, continued

This Statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the current financial resources
measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period should be recognized as
an expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund accounting principles.

In January 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 92 — Omnibus 2020. The objectives of this Statement
are to enhance comparability in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the consistency of
authoritative literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during implementation and
application of certain GASB Statements.

The requirements of this Statement were as follows: (1) The requirements related to the effective date of
Statement 87 and Implementation Guide 2019-3, reinsurance recoveries, and terminology used to refer to
derivative instruments are effective upon issuance; (2) The requirements related to intra-entity transfers of
assets and those related to the applicability of Statements 73 and 74 are effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2020; (3) The requirements related i application of Statement 84 to
postemployment benefit arrangements and those related to nonrecurring fair value measurements of assets
or liabilities are effective for reporting periods beginning afté: June 15, 2020; and (4) The requirements
related to the measurement of liabilities (and assets, if any) associated with AROs in a government
acquisition are effective for government acquisitions o¢eurring il reporting periods beginning after June
15, 2020; however, in light of the COVID-19 pandemic, the cifective date has been postponed by one
year. Earlier application is encouraged and is permitted by topic

In March 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 95 « Replaccment of Interbank Offered Rates. The
objective of this Statement is to address accounting and financial reporting implications that result from
the replacement of an IBOR. This Statement achicves that objective by: (1) Providing exceptions for
certain hedging derivative instruments to the hedge accounting termination provisions when an IBOR is
replaced as the reference rate of the hedging derivative instrument’s variable payment; (2) Clarifying the
hedge accounting termination provisions \wnen a hedged item is amended to replace the reference rate; (3)
Clarifying that the uncertainty related to the continued availability of IBORs does not, by itself, affect the
assessment of whether the uccurrence of a hiedged expected transaction is probable; (4) Removing LIBOR
as an appropriate benclinark interest rate for the qualitative evaluation of the effectiveness of an interest
rate swap; (5) Identifying a Secured {)vernight Financing Rate and the Effective Federal Funds Rate as
appropriate benchmark interest rates for the qualitative evaluation of the effectiveness of an interest rate
swap; (6) Clarifying the definition of reference rate, as it is used in Statement 53, as amended; and (7)
Providing an exception to the lease modifications guidance in Statement 87, as amended, for certain lease
contracts that are amended solely to replace an IBOR as the rate upon which variable payments depend.

In October 2021, the GASB issued Statement No. 98 — The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report.
This Statement establishes the term annual comprehensive financial report and its acronym ACFR. That
new term and acronym replace instances of comprehensive annual financial report and its acronym in
generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments.

This Statement was developed in response to concerns raised by stakeholders that the common
pronunciation of the acronym for comprehensive annual financial report sounds like a profoundly
objectionable racial slur.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements

1. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources; disclosures of
contingent assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources at the
date of the financial statements; and the reported changes in net position during the reporting petiod.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

2. TUncertainty

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States has caused business disruption labor shortages and
business closings. While the disruption is currently expected to b¢ iemporary, there is considerable
uncertainty around its duration. Consequently, the related filiuncial impact on District and the
duration cannot be estimated at this time.

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Substantially, all of the District’s cash is invested in interest bearing accounts. The District considers
all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three iianths or less to be cash equivalents.

4. Accounts Receivable

The District extends credit to customers in the normial course of operations. Management deems all
accounts receivable as collectible at year-end. Accordingly, an allowance for doubtful accounts has
not been recorded.

5. Investment and Investmen! Policy

The District has adopted an investment poiicy o deposit funds in financial institutions. Investments
are to be made in the follawing areus:

e California T.ocal Agency nvestinent Fund (LAIF)
e Checking aiud savings accounts at local financial institutions

Changes in fair value tiwal occur during a fiscal year are recognized as unrealized gains or losses and
reported for that fiscal yeai. Investment income comprises interest earnings, changes in fair value, and
any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation or sale of investments.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
6. Property Taxes and Assessments

The San Luis Obispo County Assessor’s Office assesses all real and personal property within the
County each year. The San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector’s Office bills and collects the District’s
share of property taxes and/or tax assessments. The San Luis Obispo Treasurer’s Office remits current
and delinquent property tax collections to the District throughout the year. Property tax in California
is levied in accordance with Article 13A of the State Constitution at one percent (1%0) of countywide
assessed valuations.

Property taxes and assessments receivable at year-end are related to property taxes and special
assessments collected by the San Luis Obispo County, which have not been credited to the District's
cash balance as of June 30. The property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien date March 1

Levy date July 1

Due dates November 1 and February 1
Collection dates December 10 and April 10

7. Prepaid Expenses

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs or deposits applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in the basic financial statements.

8. Capital Assets

Capital assets acquired and/or construcied are capitalized at historical cost. The District’s policy has
set the capitalization threshold far repotting capilal assets at $1,000. Donated assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation and/or historical cost. Upon retirement or other
disposition of capital assets, thi¢ cost and reiated accumulated depreciation are removed from the
respective balances and any gains o1 losses are recognized. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Governmental Activiiies

e Buildings and usiprovemeuts — 20 to 30 years
e Furniture and equipiment — 5 years

Business-Type Activities
Sewage disposal system — 75 years
Treatment and collection system — 10 to 50 years

Transmission and distribution system — 20 to 50 years
Equipment — 5 to 10 years

9. Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred outflows of resources represent the consumption of resources applicable to future periods.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
10. Unearned Revenue
Unearned revenue consists of customer deposits held at year-end.

11. Compensated Absences

It is the District’s policy to allow employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation time. The
vesting method is used to calculate the liability and 100% of earned vacation time is payable upon
separation. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and enterprise fund
financial statements. The entire balance of compensated absences is expected to be used within one
year and is classified as a current liability. The General Fund is used to liquidate the compensated
absence liabilities.

12. Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows of resources represent the acquisition of resources applicable to future periods.

13. Net Position

The government-wide financial statements utilize a et position presentation. Net position categories
are as follows:

e Net investment in capital assets — consists of capiial assets, net of accumulated depreciation
and reduced by any debt outstanding aguinst the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets.

e Restricted — consists of constraints placed on net position use through external constraints
imposed by creditors, grantors, contribulors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or
constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e Unrestricted — consists of net pusition that does not meet the definition of net investment in
capital assets or restricted cumponents of net position.

14. Fund Balance

The governmental fund financial statements report fund balance as nonspendable, restricted,
committed, assigned, ¢/ unassigned based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to
honor constraints on how specific amounts can be spent.

e  Nonspendable — amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not spendable in form,
or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

e Restricted — amounts with constraints placed on their use that are either (a) externally imposed
by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or (b) imposed
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

o Committed — amounts that can only be used for specific purposes determined by formal action
of the District’s highest level of decision-making authority (the Board of Directors) and that
remain binding unless removed in the same manner. The underlying action that imposed the
limitation needs to occur no later than the close of the reporting period.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
14. Fund Balance, continued

e  Assigned — amounts that are constrained by the District’s intent to be used for specific purposes.
The intent can be established at either the highest level of decision-making, or by a body or an
official designated for that purpose. This is also the classification for residual funds in the
District’s special revenue funds.

e  Unassigned — the residual classification for the District’s general fund that includes amounts
not contained in the other classifications. In other funds, the unassigned classification is used
only if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted, committed, or
assigned to those purposes.

Fund Balance Policy

The Board of Directors establishes, modifies, or rescinds fund balance commitments and assignments
by passage of an ordinance or resolution. This is done through adoption of the budget and subsequent
budget amendments that occur throughout the year. When both restricted and unrestricted resources
are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted resources first, followed by the
unrestricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned rescurces as they are needed.

The District believes that sound financial management principles require that sufficient funds be
retained by the District to provide a stable financial basc at all times. To retain this stable financial
base, the District needs to maintain an unresiricted fund balince in its funds sufficient to fund cash
flows of the District and to provide financial reseryes for unanticipated expenditures and/or revenue
shortfalls of an emergency nature. Committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance are considered
unrestricted.

The purpose of the District’s find balarice palicy is to maintain a prudent level of financial resources
to protect against reducing service Jevels or raising taxes and fees because of temporary revenue
shortfalls or unpredicted tne-time expenditures.

15. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the nel pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to
pension, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District’s California
Public Employees’ Retiremnen! System (CalPERS) plans (Plans) and addition to/deduction from the
Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by
CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at
fair value.

GASB 68 requires that reported results must pertain to liability and asset information within certain
defined timeframes. For this report, the following time frames are used:

e  Valuation date: June 30, 2020
e Measurement date: June 30, 2021
e Measurement period: July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2022, are classified as follows:

2022
Governmental activities:
General fund $ 92,392
Lighting fund 14,065
Total governmental activities 106,457
Business-type activities:
Water fund 2,621,953
Sanitary fund 3,585,553
Refuse fund 127,154
Total business-type activities 6,334,660
Total cash and cash equivalents $ - _6,441,1 17
Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2022, consist of the following:
2022
Cash on hand $ 480
Deposits with financial institutions 2,601,868
Deposits held with the California Local Agency
Investment Fund (1 AIF) 3,838,769
Total cash ail cash equivalents $ 6,441,117

As of June 30, 2022, the Distiict s authorized deposits had the following maturities:
2022

Deposits held with tlic California Local Agency
Investment Fund (LATF) 311 days

Authorized Deposits and Investments

Under provisions of the District’s investment policy, and in accordance with Section 53601 of the
California Government Code, the District may invest in certain types of investments as listed in Note
1(D)(5) to the financial statements.

Investment in California Local Agency Investment Fund

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by
the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair
value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at
amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF
portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is
based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on the amortized cost basis.
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(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents, continued
Investment in California Local Agency Investment Fund, continued

The District’s deposit and withdrawal restrictions and limitations are as follows:

Same day transaction processing occurs for orders received before 10:00 a.m.

Next day transaction processing occurs for orders received after 10:00 a.m.

Maximum limit of 15 transactions (combination of deposits and withdrawals) per month.
Minimum transaction amount requirement of $5,000, in increments of $1,000.
Withdrawals of $10 million ot more require 24 hours advance.

Prior to funds transfer, an authorized person must call LAIF to do a verbal transaction.

Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of failure of the counterparty (e.g.,
broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The Code aii the District’s investment
policy contain legal and policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for
investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments
in marketable securities. Custodial eredit risk daes not apply o a local government’s indirect investment
in securities through the use of mutual funds or goveriuiient investinent pools (such as LAIF).

The California Government Code and the District’s ifivestment policy does not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the expasure 10 custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following
provision for deposits: The Califoinia Government Code requires that a financial institution secure
deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under stdle law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market
value of the pledged securilics in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount
deposited by public ageficies. Of tiie bank balance, up to $250,000 is federally insured. The remaining
balance is to be collaterilized by the bunk.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk thal ¢lianges in market interest rate will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The longer the maturity an investment has the greater its fair value has sensitivity to changes
in market interest rate. The District’s investment policy follows the Code as it relates to limits on
investment maturities as a means of managing exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing
interest rate.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization; however, LAIF is not rated.
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(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents, continued
Concentration of Credit Risk

The District’s investment policy contains no limitations on the amounts that can be invested in any one
issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. As of June 30, 2022, there were no
investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and/or external
investment pools) that represents 5% or more of total District investments.

(3)  Accounts Receivable — Utilities

The accounts receivable — utilities have been determined to be 100% collectible and an allowance for
doubtful accounts is deemed unnecessary.

(4) Internal Transfers

Inter-fund Operational Transfers

Inter-fund transfers are used to move financial resources from the General fund to the Streets Light fund,
the Water fund, and the Sanitary fund to absorb the operating deficit and to support the operations of each
respective fund.

For the year end June 30, 2022, inter-fund transfers consist o1 the following:

Transfer Transfer
from to Amount
General Walel $ 87,267
General Sanitary 380,948
Transfer (6 Husiness-1ype 468,215
General Street Lighting 17,453
Transler irom General $ 485,668
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(5) Capital Assets

Governmental Activities

The change in capital assets for 2022, was as follows:

Balance Additions/ Deletions/ Balance
2021 Transfers Transfers 2022
Non-depreciable assets:
Land and land rights $ 20 - - 20
Total non-depreciable assets 20 - - 20
Depreciable assets:
Furniture and equipment 26,354 - - 26,354
Street lights 10,868 < - 10,868
Building and improvements 57,746 - - 57,746
Total depreciable assets 94,968 - - 94,968
Accumulated depreciation:
Furniture and equipment (18,923) (2,719) - (21,642)
Street lights (8,695) 2,173) - (10,868)
Building and improvements (39.,767) . (3,247) - (43,014)
Total accumulated depreciation (67385 2,139) - (75,524)
Total depreciable assets, net 27,383 (8,139) - 19,444
Total capital assets, net $ 27,603 19,464

There were no major capital asset additions mn the governmental activities fund for the year ended June
30, 2022

31



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(5) Capital Assets, continued
Business-Type Activities

The change in capital assets for 2022, was as follows:

Balance Additions/ Deletions/ Balance
2021 Transfers Transfers 2022
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 60,294 - - 60,294
Construction in progress 599,762 1,818,666 (198,392) 2,220,036
Total non-depreciable assets 660,056 1,818,666 (198,392) 2,280,330
Depreciable assets:
Water transmission and distribution 1,291,086 - - 1,291,086
Wastewater collection 5,384,640 1983594 - 5,583,034
Total depreciable assets 6,675,726 193,394 - 6,874,120
Accumulated depreciation:
Water transmission and distribution (744,523) (21,491) - (776,014)
Wastewater collection (3,076,714) (101,176) - (3,277,890)
Total accumulated depreciation (3,821.237) (232,667) - (4,053,904)
Total depreciable assets, net 2,854,189 (34,273) - 2,820,216
Total capital assets, net $ 3.514,545 5,100,546

Major capital asset additions in the business-tvpe aciivities fund include additions for construction in
progress and wastewater collection for the year ended June 30, 2022.

(6) Compensated Ahseciices

Changes in compensated absence as of June 30, 2022, were as follows:

Balance Balance
2021 Earned Taken 2022
$ 4,044 4,088 (2,032) 6,100
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(7) Long-term Debt

Balance Principal Balance
2021 Additions Payments 2022
Lease obligation:
Municipal Finance Corporation $ - 3,020,000 - 3,020,000
Total lease obligation - 3,020,000 - 3,020,000
Less current portion - 110,687
Total non-current $ - 2,909,313

Municipal Finance Corporation

On September 2021, the District entered into a lease agreement with the Municipal Finance Corporation
(Corporation); whereas, the District has leased certain real property to tlic Corporation for the purpose of
enabling the District to finance the acquisition, construction, and installation of wastewater treatment
plant improvement. In consideration, the Corporation provided Icase payments with an aggregate
principal component in the amount of $3,020,000. Terms of the Iease call for annual principal and interest
payable on September 30" of each year. The interest on the I¢ase is stated at a rate of 3.15% and the lease
is scheduled to mature on September 2041.

Annual maturity and interest on the bond as follows:

Fiscal Year Principa! Interest Total
2023 b 110,687 25.130 205,817
2024 114,174 91,643 205,817
2025 1770 88,047 205,817
2026 121,480 84,337 205,817
2027 125,306 80,511 205,817

2028-2032 688,286 340,799 1,029,085
20332037 203,739 225,346 1,029,085
2038-2041 938,558 90,527 1,029,085
Total 3,020,000 1,096,340 4,116,340
Current (110,687)

Non-current  $ 2,909,313

(8) Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Plan Description

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the Public Agency Cost-
Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Pension Plan (Plan or PERF C) administered by the California
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS). The Plan consists of a miscellaneous risk pool and a
safety risk pool, which are comprised of individual employer miscellaneous and safety plans,
respectively. Benefit provisions under the Plan are established by State statute and the District’s
resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plan
regarding benefit provisions, assumptions, and membership information that can be found on CalPERS
website or may be obtained from their executive office at 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814.
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(8) Defined Benefit Pension Plans, continued

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death
benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of
credited service equal to one year of full-time employment. Members with five years of total service are
eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty
disability benefits after 10 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: The Basic Death
Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. Cost of living
adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

On September 12, 2012, the California Governor signed the California Public Employees’ Pension
Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) into law. PEPRA took effect January 1, 2013. The new legislation closed
the District’s CalPERS 2.0% at 60 Risk Pool Retirement Plan to new employee entrants, not previously
employed by an agency under CalPERS, effective December 31, 2012 All employees hired after January
1, 2013, are eligible for the District’s CalPERS 2.0% at 62 Retirement Plan under PEPRA.

The District participates in the Plan’s miscellaneous risk pool. Tlie provisions and benefits for the Plan’s
miscellaneous pool in effect as of June 30, 2022, are summarizcd as follows:

New Classic PEPRA
Prior to On or after

Lecember 31, January 1,
Hire date 2012 2013
Benefit formula 20% @ 60 2.0% @ 62
Benefit vesting schedule §S years of service
Benefit payments monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - 60 52-62
Monthly benefits, as a %4 of eligible

compensation 1.1% to 2.4% 1.0% to 2.5%

Required emipioyee coniribution rates N/A 6.75%
Required employer contiibution rates N/A 7.59%

Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the Caiifbrnia Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that employer
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by an actuary and shall be
effective on July 1, following notice of a change in rate. Funding contribution for the Plan is determined
annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30, by CalPERS. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated
amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference
between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. For the year ended June
30, 2022, contributions to the Plan was $18,304.
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(8) Defined Benefit Pension Plans, continued

Net Pension Liability

As of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District reported net pension liability for its proportionate
share of the net pension liability of the Plan as follows:

2022

Proportionate share of net pension liability § 92,927
pension liability

The District’s net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension
liability for the miscellaneous risk pool. As of June 30, 2022, the net pension liability of the Plan is
measured as of June 30, 2021 (the measurement date). The total pension liability for the Plan’s
miscellaneous risk pool used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2020 (the valuation date), rolled forward to Juie 30, 2021, using standard update
procedures. The District’s proportion of the net pension liabilily Was based on a projection of the
District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all
participating employers, actuarially determined.

The District’s changes in the proportionate share of the 5ict pension liability for the Plan’s miscellaneous
risk pool as of the measurement date June 30, 2021, was as follows:

Proportionate
Share
Proportion — June 30. 2020 0.00126 %
Proportion — June 30, 2021 0.00172
Change in proportionate share (0.00046) %

Deferred Pension Outflows(Tuflows) ¢f Resources

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Disirict recognized pension expense of $52,435. As of the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2022, the Distric! reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pension from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Description Resources Resources
Pension contributions subsequent to
measurement date $ 18,304 -
Differences between actual and -
expected experience 10,420 -
Net difference between projected and
actual eamings on plan investments - (81,120)
Adjustment due to change in proportions
and difference between actual and
proportionate share of contributions - (5,101)
Total $ 28,724 (86,221)
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(8) Defined Benefit Pension Plans, continued
Deferred Pension Outflows(Inflows) of Resources, continued

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District’s deferred outflows of resources related to contributions
subsequent to the measurement date totaled $18,304; and other amounts reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as
follows:

Fiscal Year Deferred Net
Ending Inflows of
June 30, Resources
2023 $ (16,832)
2024 (17,611)
2025 (18,942)
2026 (22416)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2020 and 2019, #ctuarial valuations were determined using the
following actuarial assumptions and methods:

Valuation dates June 30, 2020 and 2019
Measurement dates Tane 30, 2021 and 2020
Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal in accordance with the

requirements of GASB Statement No. 68

Actuarial assumptions

Discount rate 7.15%

Inflation 2.50%

Salary increase Varies by entry age and service

Mortality Table* Derived using CalPERS membership data

Period upon which actuarial
Experience survey assumptions were
based 1997 — 2015

Post-retirement benefit increase Contract COLA up to 2.50% until PPPA floor on
purchasing power applies; 2.50% thereafter

* The mortality table was developed based on CalPERS specific data. The table includes 15 years of
mortality improvement using the Society of Actuaries 90 percent of scale MP 2016. For more details on
this table, please refer to the December 2017, experience study report (based on CalPERS demographic
data from 1997 to 2015) available online on the CalPERS website.
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(8) Defined Benefit Pension Plans, continued

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, for the PERF C
was 7.15%. This discount rate is not adjusted for administrative expenses.

The PERF C fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return for those pension
plan’s investments were applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and
long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical
and forecasted information for all funds’ asset classes, expectédl compound (geometric) returns were
calculated over the short term (first 10 years) and the long term (11% wears) using a building-block
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short term and long term, the present value of
benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the rounded
single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same preseni value of benefits for cash flows as the
one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. 1 he expected rate of return was then set equal
to the single equivalent rate calculated abové and adjusted to account for assumed administrative

expenses.

The table below reflects long-term expected real rates of return by asset class. The rates of return were
calculated using the capital market assimptions applied to determine the discount rate.

Assumed
Asset Real Return Real Return
Asset Class Allocation Years 1-10 Years 11+
Global equity 50.00 % 4.80 % 5.98 %
Fixed income 28.00 1.00 2.62
Inflation assets 0.00 0.77 1.81
Private equity 8.00 6.30 7.23
Real assets 13.00 3.75 4.93
Liquidity 1.00 0.00 0.92)

100.00 %

37



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(8) Defined Benefit Pension Plans, continued
Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following table presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Plan,
calculated using the discount rate, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one-percentage point lower and one-
percentage point higher than the current rate.

As of June 30, 2022, the District’s net pension liability at the current discount rate, using a discount rate
that is one-percentage point lower, and using a discount rate that is one-percentage point higher are as

follows:
Current
Discount Discount Discount
Rate - 1% Rate Rate + 1%
6.15% 7.15% 8.15%
District's net pension liability $ 151,709 92,927 44 334

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net pisition is available in separately issued
CalPERS financial reports. See pages 46 and 48 for the Required Supplementary Information.

(9) Unrestricted Net Position
The District’s policy reserves the unrestricted net position ol the water and sanitary fund as follows:

o Operating fund reserve — a range belween a minimum of 90 days and a maximum of 270 days of
annual operation and mainteiance expense.

o  Capital replacement fund i¢serve - afier reserving 270 days of annual operation and maintenance
expense for the operating 1und reserve, two times the average annual 5-year capital outlay
expenditures for the waler fund: and two times the average annual S-year capital outlay
expenditure for he sanitary {iind.

e Emergency capiiul fund reseriz — 10% of fixed asset value for the water fund and 5% of fixed

asset value for the sunitary fund.
e  Rate stabilization furil resc¢ive — 10% of annual rate revenues for the water fund and the sanitary

fund.

A detailed schedule of unrestricted net position at June 30, 2022, for the water fund and the sanitary fund
is as follows:

Description Water Sanitary Refuse Total
Unrestricted:

Operating fund reserve 3 365,685 466,680 - 832,365
Capital replacement fund reserve 200,000 - - 200,000
Emergency capital fund reserve 55,000 155,000 - 210,000
Rate stablization fund reserve 60,000 80,000 - 140,000
Unreserved 1,975,848 (298,445) 127,154 1,804,557

Total unrestricted $ 2,656,533 403,235 127,154 3,186,922
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(10) Fund Balance

Fund balance is presented in the following categories: non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and
unassigned (See Note 1(D)(14) for a description of these categories). A detailed schedule of fund balance
and their funding composition at June 30, 2022, are as follows:

Description 2022
Assigned
Compensated absences $ 6,100
Unassigned
Operations 159,579
Total fund balance 3 165,679

(11) Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, thefl of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural visasters. The District is a member of the
Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA), an iutergovernmental risk sharing joint powers
authority created to provide self-insurance programs for { alifornia special districts. The purpose of the
SDRMA is to arrange and administer programs of seli~insured lusses and to purchase excess insurance
coverage.

At June 30, 2022, the District participated in ihe lability and property programs of the SDRMA as
follows:

e General liability coverage up to- 85 million per occurrence for bodily injury, property damage,
employment benefits, employee/public official errors and omission, and employment practices
liability; coverage up to $1 million per occurrence for employee/public official dishonesty; and
coverage up to $500,000 per occuriciice Lor public official personal.

e Auto liability coverage up to %5 million per occurrence for auto bodily injury and property
damage; and coverage based on limits on file for uninsured motorist.

e Property coverdge up to $1 billion per occurrence for property; coverage up to $100 million per
occurrence for buller and machinery; and coverage up to $2 million per occurrence for pollution.
Property coverage involving ¢ yber is based on limits on file.

e Workers’ compensation ilisurance coverage up to the statutory requirements and employer’s
liability coverage up to $5 million.

Settled claims have not exceeded any of the coverage amounts in the last three fiscal years. There were no
reductions in insurance coverage in fiscal years 2022, 2021 and 2020. Liabilities are recorded when it is
probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated net of the
respective insurance coverage. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not
reported (IBNR). There were no IBNR claims payable as of June 30, 2022, 2021 and 2020.
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(12) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued several pronouncements prior to the
report date that have effective dates that may impact future financial presentations.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 91

In May 2019, the GASB issued Statement No. 91 — Conduit Debt Obligations. The primary objectives of
this Statement are to provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and
eliminate diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) arrangements
associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. This Statement achieves those
objectives by clarifying the existing definition of a conduit debt obligation; establishing that a conduit
debt obligation is not a liability of the issuer; establishing standards for accounting and financial reporting
of additional commitments and voluntary commitments extended by issuers and arrangements associated
with conduit debt obligations; and improving required note disclosures.

This Statement also addresses arrangements—often characterized #5 leases—that are associated with
conduit debt obligations. In those arrangements, capital assets @¢ constructed or acquired with the
proceeds of a conduit debt obligation and used by third-party Gbligors in the course of their activities.
Payments from third-party obligors are intended to cover and coincide with debt service payments.
During those arrangements, issuers retain the titles to the ¢apital assets. Those titles may or may not pass
to the obligors at the end of the arrangements.

This Statement requires issuers to disclose general information about their conduit debt obligations,
organized by type of commitment, including the ageregate oulstanding principal amount of the issuers’
conduit debt obligations and a description of each type 0f commitment. Issuers that recognize liabilities
related to supporting the debt service of conduit debt abligations also should disclose information about
the amount recognized and how the liahilitics changed during the reporting period.

The requirements of this Statement were eflective 101 reporting periods beginning after December 15,
2020; however, in light of the COVID-19 paiidémie. the effective date has been postponed by one year.
Earlier application is encouraged.

Governmental Accounting Standards Bourd Statement No. 94

In March 2020, the GASR issued Staicment No. 94 — Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and
Availability Payment Arrangements. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve financial
reporting by addressing issues reliied to public-private and public-public partnership arrangements
(PPPs). As used in this Statenicut, a PPP is an arrangement in which a government (the transferor)
contracts with an operator (a governmental or nongovernmental entity) to provide public services by
conveying control of the right to operate or use a nonfinancial asset, such as infrastructure or other capital
asset (the underlying PPP asset), for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. Some
PPPs meet the definition of a service concession arrangement (SCA), which the Board defines in this
Statement as a PPP in which (1) the operator collects and is compensated by fees from third parties; (2)
the transferor determines or has the ability to modify or approve which services the operator is required to
provide, to whom the operator is required to provide the services, and the prices or rates that can be
charged for the services; and (3) the transferor is entitled to significant residual interest in the service
utility of the underlying PPP asset at the end of the arrangement.
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(12) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective,
continued

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 94, continued

This Statement also provides guidance for accounting and financial reporting for availability payment
arrangements (APAs). As defined in this Statement, an APA is an arrangement in which a government
compensates an operator for services that may include designing, constructing, financing, maintaining, or
operating an underlying nonfinancial asset for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like
transaction.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022, and all
reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 96

In May 2020, the GASB issued Statement No. 96 — Subscription-Based Information Technology
Arrangements. This Statement provides guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for
subscription-based information technology arrangements (SBITAS) for government end users
(governments). This Statement (1) defines a SBITA; (2) establishes that & SBITA results in a right-to-use
subscription asset—an intangible asset—and a correspomdfing subscription liability; (3) provides the
capitalization criteria for outlays other than subscription payments, including implementation costs of a
SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures regarding a SHITA. To the extent relevant, the standards for
SBITAs are based on the standards established in Statement Ne. 87, Leases, as amended.

The requirements of this Statement are effective tor fiscal yeais beginning after June 15, 2022, and all
reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged.

Governmental Accounting Standards Bouvd Statenient No. 97

In June 2020, the GASB issued Statement Wo. 97 — Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Interial Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans—an
amendment of GASB Statements No. 41 und No. 84, and a supersession of GASB Statement No. 32. The
primary objectives of this Statement aie to (1) increase consistency and comparability related to the
reporting of fiduciary etmponent uniis in ¢ircumstances in which a potential component unit does not
have a governing board and the primary government performs the duties that a governing board typically
would perform; (2) mitigate costs associated with the reporting of certain defined contribution pension
plans, defined contribution other pustemployment benefit (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans
other than pension plans or OPLB plans (other employee benefit plans) as fiduciary component units in
fiduciary fund financial statements; and (3) enhance the relevance, consistency, and comparability of the
accounting and financial reporting for Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 deferred compensation
plans (Section 457 plans) that meet the definition of a pension plan and for benefits provided through
those plans.
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(12) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective,
continued

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 97, continued

The requirements of this Statement that (1) exempt primary governments that perform the duties that a
governing board typically performs from treating the absence of a governing board the same as the
appointment of a voting majority of a governing board in determining whether they are financially
accountable for defined contribution pension plans, defined contribution OPEB plans, or other employee
benefit plans and (2) limit the applicability of the financial burden criterion in paragraph 7 of Statement
84 to defined benefit pension plans and defined benefit OPEB plans that are administered through trusts
that meet the criteria in paragraph 3 of Statement 67 or paragraph 3 of Statement 74, respectively, are
effective immediately. The requirements of this Statement that are related to the accounting and financial
reporting for Section 457 plans are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. For purposes
of determining whether a primary government is financially accountable for a potential component unit,
the requirements of this Statement that provide that for all other arrangcments, the absence of a governing
board be treated the same as the appointment of a voting majorify of a governing board if the primary
government performs the duties that a governing board typically would perform, are effective for
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021. Earlier application of those requirements is encouraged
and permitted by requirement as specified within this Stat¢iuent. The Board cousidered the effective dates
for the requirements of this Statement in light of the COVID-19 pandemic and in concert with Statement
No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Autlioiliative Guidance.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 99

In April 2022, the GASB issued Statement No. 99 - Onunibus 2022. The objectives of this Statement are
to enhance comparability in accounting and financial reporting and to improve the consistency of
authoritative literature by addressing (1) practice issues that have been identified during implementation
and application of certain GASB Statemernits and (2) accounting and financial reporting for financial
guarantees.

The requirements of this Statéiment that are effective as follows:

e The requirements rélated to extension of the use of LIBOR, accounting for SNAP distributions,
disclosures of nonmonetary transactions, pledges of future revenues by pledging governments,
clarification of certain provisions in Statement 34, as amended, and terminology updates related to
Statement 53 and Statement 63 are effective upon issuance.

. The requirements related to leases, PPPs, and SBITAs are effective for fiscal years beginning
after June 15, 2022, and all reporting periods thereafter.
o The requirements related to financial guarantees and the classification and reporting of derivative

instruments within the scope of Statement 53 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,
2023, and all reporting periods thereafter.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 100

In June 2022, the GASB issued Statement No. 100 — Accounting Changes and Error Corrections—An
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 62. The primary objective of this Statement is to enhance accounting
and financial reporting requirements for accounting changes and error corrections to provide more
understandable, reliable, relevant, consistent, and comparable information for making decisions or
assessing accountability.

42



Avila Beach Community Services District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(12) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective,
continued

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 100, continued

This Statement defines accounting changes as changes in accounting principles, changes in accounting
estimates, and changes to or within the financial reporting entity and describes the transactions or other
events that constitute those changes. As part of those descriptions, for (1) certain changes in accounting
principles and (2) certain changes in accounting estimates that result from a change in measurement
methodology, a new principle or methodology should be justified on the basis that it is preferable to the
principle or methodology used before the change. That preferability should be based on the qualitative
characteristics of financial reporting—understandability, reliability, relevance, timeliness, consistency,
and comparability. This Statement also addresses corrections of errors in previously issued financial

statements,
The requirements of this Statement are effective for accounting changes and error corrections made in
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2023, and all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is
encouraged.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 101

In June 2022, the GASB issued Statement No. 101 - Compensated Absences. The objective of this
Statement is to better meet the information needs of finangial statement users by updating the recognition
and measurement guidance for compensated absences. That objective is achieved by aligning the
recognition and measurement guidance under a umified model and by amending certain previously
required disclosures.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and
all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged.

(13) Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation

In the ordinary course of uperations, the District is subject to claims and litigation from outside parties.

After consultation with legal counsel. the District believes the ultimate outcome of such matters, if any,
will not materially affect its financial condition.

Grant Awards

Grant funds received by the District are subject to audit by grantor agencies. Such audit could lead to
requests for reimbursements to grantor agencies for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grant.
Management of the District believes that such disallowances, if any, would not be significant.

Contracts and Agreements

The District is one of the entities covered by an agreement entered in October 1992, between the Central
Coast Water Authority (CCWA) and San Luis Obispo (SLO) County to treat water delivered through the
State Water Project (SWP).

(14) Subsequent Events

Events occurring after June 30, 2022, have been evaluated for possible adjustment to the financial
statements or disclosure as of November §, 2022, which is the date the financial statements were available
to be issued. The District is not aware of any subsequent events that would require recognition or
disclosure in the financial statements.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues:
Property taxes
Interest earnings
Charges for services

Total revenues

Expenditures:
General government

Total expenditures
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in(out)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Notes to Required Supplementary Information — General Fund

(1) Budgets and Budgetary Data

$

$

Adopted Actual Vairance
Original Revised Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
800,000 800,000 769,614 (30,386)
30,000 30,000 (35,039) (65,039)
4,000 4,000 4,483 483
834,000 834,000 739,058 (94,942)
470,050 470,050 438,656 31,394
470,050 470,050 438,656 31,394
363,950 363,950 300,402 (63,548)
(336,000) (336,000} (485,668} (149,668)
27,950 27,950 (185,266) (213,216)
336,880 136,880 336,880
364,830 304 830 151,614

The District follows specific procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements. Each year the District’s General Manager preparcs and submits an operating budget to the
Board of Directors for the General Fund iio later than June of each year. The basis used to prepare the
budget does not differ substantially from the modified accrual basis of accounting. The adopted budget
becomes operative on July 1. The Board of Direetors niust approve all supplemental appropriations to the
budget and transfers between major accouits.

The District presents a caiupariscn of the annual budget to actual results for the General Fund at the
functional expenditure-i\pe major object level for financial reporting purposes. The budgeted expenditure
amounts represent the adopted budget.
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Avila Beach Community Services District
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Streets Light Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Adopted Beard Actual Vairance
Original Approved Revised Budgetary Positive
Budget Changes Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for services $ 1,000 1,000 909 (91)
Total revenues 1,000 1,000 909 (91)
Expenditures:
Street lighting 15,500 15,500 9,849 5,651
Total expenditures 15,500 15,500 9,849 5,651
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (14,500) (14,500) (8,940) 5,560
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in(out) 16,000 16,000 17,453 1,453
Net change in fund balance 1,500 1,500 8,513 7,013
Fund balance, beginning of year 5,552 5,552 5,552
Fund balance, end of year $ 7,052 7,052 14,065

Notes to Required Supplementary Information — Sireets Light Fund

(1) Budgets and Budgetary Data

The District follows specific procedures in establishing tli¢ budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements. Each year the District’s General Manager prepares and submits an operating budget to the
Board of Directors for the Streets Light Fund no later tiian June of each year. The basis used to prepare
the budget does not differ substantially from the medified accrual basis of accounting. The adopted
budget becomes operative on July I. The Board of Directors must approve all supplemental
appropriations to the budget and transiers between major accounts.

The District presents a comparison of the aimual budget to actual results for the Streets Light Fund at the
functional expenditure-type maior object level for financial reporting purposes. The budgeted expenditure
amounts represent the adepted budget.
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Report on Internal Controls and Compliance






Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards
Board of Directors
Avila Beach Community Services District
Avila Beach, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Avila Beach
Community Services District (District) as of and for the year ended Juite 30, 2022, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprises the Distriet’s basic financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated November 8, 2022.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statemesils, we considered the District’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness uf the Disivict’s internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the yiormal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements o1 a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such tiat there 1s a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial stateiienis wili int be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is ‘@ deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards, continued

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance,
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Fedak & Brown LLP
Cypress, California
November 8, 2022
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AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: November 8“‘, 2022

SUBJECT:  Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Agreement for Professional Operational and
Maintenance Services

Recommendation:
Receive Report and Authorize the General Manager to renew the contract for one year or provide

other direction to staff.

Funding:
The adopted FY 2022-23 budget anticipated extending the O&M contract for FY 2022-23 with a

3% - 5% Consumer Price Index (CPI) increase in accordance with the contract provisions. The
CPI for the past 12 month period has increased 7.8%, so the effective contract monthly rate will
increase 5%, from $21,107.90 to $22,163.30.

Discussion:

FRM’s existing contract was adopted by the Board on October 8" 2013. The term of the
Agreement was for an initial three year period commencing on November 1, 2013, with optional
one-year renewals upon mutual written consent of both parties. The contract has been extended
annually for the past several years under the terms and conditions of the original Agreement. The
purpose of this item is for the Board to consider extending the contract for one year, through
November 1, 2023.

District staff recently met with FRM Operations and Maintenance staff and both parties have no
objection to renewing the contract for another year. The District has not expressed an interest in
changing the Operations and Maintenance model for the District and FRM has continued to
provide good O & M support to the District.

Unless the Board desires to change the O & M model for the District’s water and wastewater
systems, I would recommend the District renew the existing contract for another year under the
same terms and conditions, extending the expiration date to November 1, 2023.
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Jeremy Gardner <Jeremyg@frm-ops.com> Tue, Oct 18, 2022 at 3:05 PM
To: Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>
Cc: Mike Ellison <MikeE@frm-ops.com>, Jeff Cedillos <jeffc@frm-ops.com>, Matti Kilpelainen <mattik@cloacina.com>

Bradley

Pursuant to our contract effective 11/1/13 exhibit D, section E there is an escalation clause tied to the CPI of Los Angeles
that allows the contractor to increase the monthly fee by the CPI with a minimum of 3% and a maximum of 5%.

Please see attached CPI for Los Angeles CA through September 2022. As noted LA CPl rose 7.8% from the previous
year. As such effective 11/1/22 our billing rate from 11/1/22 to 10/31/23 will be $22,163.30 (21,107.90*1.05) or an
increase of $1,055.40 per month

Jeremy K. Gardner
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
Office: (805) 597-7100 Cell: (805) 431-4247

2385 Precision Drive, Arroyo Grande, CA
93420

www.frm-ops.com

Consumer Price Index, Los Angeles area — September 2022 _ Western Information Office _ U.S. Bureau of
Labor Statistics.pdf
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AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022-11
RESOLUTION COMMENDING

LYNN HELENIUS

FOR SERVICE TO THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT

WHEREAS, LYNN HELENIUS has served the Avila Beach Community
Services District as a Director since 2015; and

WHEREAS, LYNN HELENIUS was effective in providing vision and
leadership to the District, in her role as Vice President to the Board for six years;

and

WHEREAS, LYNN HELENIUS served the District for several years as a
member of the Budget Committee providing insight on the Budget development
rate implementation strategies; and

WHEREAS, LYNN HELENIUS served the District by keeping a keen
eye on the monthly Financial Reports, Financial Audits, and “all things”
accounting and budget related: and

WHEREAS, LYNN HELENIUS was instrumental in initiating the
development and implementation of the District’s Water Shortage Response Plan,
the District’s Water Conservation Plan and provided insight and direction to
fellow Board members regarding the difference between “wet water” and “dry
water’”; and

WHEREAS, LYNN HELENIUS has earned the respect and admiration of
her colleagues and the community for her continued dedication and service to the
community of Avila Beach and the Community Services District;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of
the Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County,
California, as follows:

That the Avila Beach Community Services District does hereby recognize
and commend, LYNN HELENIUS for her years of dedicated leadership and
commitment as Board Member for the Avila Beach Community Services District
and adopts this Resolution as a public statement of their recognition.

UPON MOTION of President Kelley seconded by Director Berry and on the
following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry

Howie Kennett

Ara Najarian
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 8" day of November 2022.

Peter Kelley, President Ara Najarian, Vice President

Attest: Brad Hagemann, General Manager



